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LILCO's PORT JEFFERSON 

POWER PLANT, ONE 

OF THE COMPANY'S FIVE MAJOR' 

STEAM PLANTS, 

GENERATES 482 MEGAWATTS OF 

ELECTRICITY ANNUALLY, 

ENOUGH TO SUPPLY MORE THAN 

240,000 HOMES.

(ON THE COVER) 

KATHY CALLEGARI IS 

LEARNING HOW TO SAVE 

ENERGY.AND LOWER HER FAMILY'S 

ELECTRIC BILLS WITH A 

FREE SAVINGPOWER HOME 

ENERGY AUDIT, BUT 

DAUGHTER, DANIELLE, IS MORE 

INTERESTED IN LILCO's 

HARDHATS. ENERGY SPECIALIST 

MARIANNE BEHAN TAKES 

A MOMENT FROM THE AUDIT 

TO HELP DANIELLE 

ADMIRE HER NEW LOOK.
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Long Island Lighting Company supplies 

electric and gas service to 
Nassau and Suffolk Counties and the Rockaway 

Peninsula in Queens County.  
The service area covers 1,230 square miles 

with a population of 
approximately 2.3 million people.  

LILCO's 6,630 employees are dedicated to 
providing unparalleled service 

to the Company's 1 million electric and 
430,000 gas customers.





To Our Shareowners

We marked a new beginning in 1990 as we put 

the past behind us and repositioned the Company 

to meet the competitive challenges of a new decade.  

FINANCIAL HEALTH 

For the first time since 1983, LILCO's first 

mortgage and general and refunding bonds were 

rated investment grade by leading investment-rating 

agencies, allowing us to borrow money at lower 

interest rates. Earnings for the year were $263 

million, in stark contrast to 1989's $175 million loss.  

We increased our quarterly common stock dividend 

this year by 50 percent, from 25 cents per share to 

37Y/2 cents per share.  

SERVICE FIRST 

Providing unparalleled customer service has 

become our top priority for the decade, a goal that 

requires the participation of each and every LILCO 

employee. During 1990, we developed the mission 

statement on the cover of this report and set in 

motion the "Service First" program, our blueprint 

for achieving servicc excellence. The plan targets 

specific goals for meeting the competitive challenges 

of the 1990s.  

THE GULF CRISIS 

With events in the Persian Gulf causing oil prices 

to increase by 70 percent, LILCO's costs for 

producing electricity increased accordingly. We 

moved quickly to implement measures that would 

minimize the impact on customers.  

The Company purchased oil on the spot market 

at discounted prices, substituted natural gas for 

oil to generate electricity, and introduced new 

conservation programs to help our customers reducc

their energy bills. The new programs offered 

customers energy-efficient fluorescent lightbulbs, 

weatheriiation kits and water heating products at 

discounted prices through our toll-free energy 

hotline. We provided free home energy audits and 

weatherization workshops to help customers save 

as much as 20 percent on their energy bills.  

GAS EXPANSION 

As oil prices soared, natural gas moved to the 

forefront as a cost-effective, domestically available 

fuel alternative. With approximately 75 percent of 

the homes on Long Island using oil for space heating 

compared to 11 percent nationwide, customers 

flooded LILCO with inquiries about gas heat 

conversions. We marshalled our resources to pursue 

gas conversion leads aggressively, succeeding in 

installing 6,610 residential gas heat customers, 

72 percent more than in 1989.  

Increasing demand for gas heat meant increas

ing our gas supply as well. We concentrated on 

developing new resources, the most promising of 

which is the Iroquois pipeline. The 360-mile pipe

line will bring Canadian natural gas to Long Island, 

increasing our gas reliability and enabling us to 

provide natural gas to an additional 40,000 homes.  

A LILCO subsidiary purchased a one percent share 

of the Iroquois pipeline thiis year; making us a partner 

in the project.  

RELIABILITY THE KEY 

With additional cogeneration sources, increased 

conservation and a sluggish economy, we anticipated 

slower electric sales in 1990. Despite this, we 

continued to expand our electric service, installing 

our one-mllionth customer this year.



William J. Catacosinos 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Reliability became our focus, as we sought to 

enhance customer service through system 

improvements. Thanks to our aggressive power plant 

maintenance programs, a comprehensive energy 

conservation plan and increasing supplies from 

independent power producers, electric supply 

more than met demand. We concentrated on 

reducing customer outages and decreasing restora

tion response time, two of the most prominent 

indicators of reliability.  

CONSERVING ENERGY 

LILCO's conservation and load management 

plan, the most aggressive energy conservation 

plan in New York State and one of the most 

aggressive in the country, expanded in 1990 to 

include new residential programs, and commercial

programs that specifically target new construction and 

not-for-profit customers. The Public Service 

Commission (PSC) has strongly supported our 

endeavors in the area of energy conservation, 

providing financial incentives for increased 

participation in conservation programs.  

FUTURE REVENUES 

On December 1, 1990, the PSC approved a five 

percent electric rate increase, in accordance with the 

1989 Shoreham settlement agreement. This increase, 

along with the two increases received in 1989, will 

provide the Company with additional cash flow. We 

also filed a one-year, 7.7 percent gas rate request and 

an electric rate request proposing five percent 

increases each year for the next three years.  

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I thank you 

for your support during the difficult financial 

times of the 1980s and your continued interest as 

we meet the challenges of the new decade. With 

our dedication to unparalleled customer service and 

determination to improve the reliability and 

efficiency of our operations, our steady progress will 

continue in the years ahead.  

Sincerely, 

William J. Catacosinos 
Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer
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Service First

"We realized that for 

the Company to grow 

and succeed in 

the '90s we must provide 

unparalleled service." 

Anthony F. Earley, Jr.  
President and 

Chief Operating Officer 

(PHOTO LEFT) 

EXPLAINING LILCO's 

CUSTOMER OUTREACH PROGRAMS 

IS JUST ONE WAY 

THAT CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPRESENTATIVE KAREN LEWIS 

WORKS TO PROVIDE 

UNPARALLELED CUSTOMER 

SERVICE.

-1990 presented LILCO with a uni que challenge. Like many 

other utilities, we entered a decade with customers expecting 

more and better service. A company's performnance is no longer 

judged merely on the product supplied, but on the quality of 

service with which it is provided.  

"We realized that for the Company to grow and succeed in 

the '90s we must provide unparalleled service," said Company 

President Anthony Earley. "To do that, we had to develop a clear, 

common understanding of the needs of our customers and create 

a corporate culture that emphasized meeting those needs." 

Employees on all levels were involved in a team effort 

to develop a mission statement that encompassed our desire 

to provide unparalleled service to our customers and return 

LILCO to financial health. The result was the statement on 

the cover of this report, a statement that embodies our new 

"Service First" spirit.  

With our mission statement in place, we began working to 

make it a reality. We developed clear, measurable goals for 

achieving service excellence and provided the'training necessary 

for each employee to reach those goals. We developed focus 

groups and quality circles to locate and resolve problems and to 

recommend improvements throughout the Company.  

Though still in its initial stage, we believe the Service First 

program provides us with the framework necessary for building 

a customer-driven corporate culture at LILCO.

LO0N G I SL A ND LI GHTING COMPANY



Electric Service

LILCO entered the 1990s in a much stronger power supply 

position than in previous years. Peak demand this past summer 

reached 3,686 megawatts. With a capacity of 4,663 megawatts, 

the Company's supply exceeded demand and for the first time 

in five years, we did not have to call on our customers to help 

prevent power shortages on our hottest summer days.  

We improved our power supply by restoring a 185-megawatt 

unit at the E.F. Barrett plant, expanding our electric conservation 

plan by 37 percent and increasing our supply from independent 

power producers. These measures allowed LILCO to maintain 

a 21 percent reserve in 1990.  

Throughout the year, LILCO employees concentrated on 

improving the reliability of our electric system by decreasing the 

frequency and length of electrical outages. "Providing reliable 

electric service is critical to achieving service excellence," explains 

BIll Schiffmacher, vice president of Electric Operations.  

In 1990 that meant trimming trees along 1,760 miles of electric 

lines; installing 50,000 new, more reliable wire connectors; 

replacing 40 miles of bare wire with more resistant, plastic-covered 

wire; checking 300 circuits for potential trouble spots using 

infrared scanning, and installing 200 switches to restore power 

instantly following an outage, without dispatching a crew.  

By the end of the year, LILCO had decreased the average 

number of customer power interruptions to one every 8.6 months, 

a 25 percent improvement over 1989. We also reduced average 

restoration time to 64 minutes, 20 percent faster 

than our 1989 record of 80 minutes, the best 

in the state. .

Trees Trimmed 
To Improve Reliability 

(in miles)

2,000

1,500 

1,000

1988 1989 1990 

(PHOTO RIGHT) 

LINEMAN STEVE DAVIES 

REDUCES ElLCTRIC 

LOAD ON A THREE-PHASE LINE 

PRIOR TO BEGINNING 

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE, 

A KEY ELEMENT IN 

THE COMPANY'S RELIABILITY 

STRATEGY.

LONG SLANDLIGHTIN G COMPANYL 0 N G I S L A N D
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Gas Service

Residential 
Gas Heat Conversions 

7,500

5,000

2,500

~1

1988 1989

(PHOTO LEFT) 

LILCO GAS SERVICE 

MECHANICS KENNETH DUGAN 

(LEFT) AND JAMES MURPHY 

WORK ON A NEW GAS MAIN THAT 

WILL HELP US INCREASE 

GAS SUPPLY TO OUR NORTH 

SHORE CUSTOMERS.

Natural gas played an increasingly important role in LILCO's 

energy plan in 1990. As events in the Middle East caused oil prices 

to soar, LILCO intensified its gas marketing program, completing 

more than 6,600 new residential gas heat conversions by year-end.  

"The Company has an aggressive plan for gas expansion in the 

1990s," said Walter Wilm, vice president of Gas Operations. "With 

about 75 percent of our customers heating with oil, we see a very 

viable market for increased gas sales. Rising oil prices and customer 

concerns about high energy bills allowed us to accelerate our plan 

for increasing gas heat conversions."~ 

Following the Iraqi invasion of Kuwait, we doubled 

the size of our gas marketing department and substantially 

reinforced our field construction crews by temporarily reassign

ing employees from other parts of the company to coordinate 

the gas conversion process.  

With gas pipelines in front of half the homes on Long Island, 

fulfilling the overwhelming demand for gas heat meant quickly 

identifying those houses that were located near gas pipelines and 

mains. We created a sophisticated computer program to enable 

our employees to find a customer's neighborhood on a com

puterized map, deterrmine the location of the nearest gas 

main and assess the feasibility of supplying gas to the home, all 

in a matter of minutes.  

In 1990, we also aggressively pursued new sources of 

natural gas. A LILCO subsidiary purchased a one percent 

share in the Iroquois pipeline, making us a Partner in 

the project. By 1992 the Iroquois /pipeline will 

provide us with enough gas to fuel more 

than 40,000 homes. -

LONG S IDLI GHTIN G COMPANY

9

L 0 N G I S L A N D



Conservation Service

Although LILCO already had the most aggressive energy 

conservation plan in New York State, we set even higher 

megawatt-saving goals for 1990. The plan reduced electric demand 

by 185 megawatts, a 37 percent improvement over 1989. We also 

targeted previously untapped customer segments by introducing 

new programs designed to encourage energy-efficiency in new 

construction and not-for-profit sectors. The year also saw the in

troduction of a program promoting energy conservation in Long 

Island elementary and secondary schools.  

More and more customers participated in the Company's con

servation programs, particularly the five new residential programs 

introduced in response to the Persian Gulf crisis. The programs 

helped customers lower their energy bills through free home 

energy audits, free weatherization workshops and three separate 

catalog programs. Through an 800 number, customers were able 

to purchase fluorescent light bulbs, home weatherization kits and 

water heating conservation products at discounted prices.  

"We had an overwhelming response to our new programs with 

more than 20,000 calls received following the programs' October 

10 kick-off," said Chris Wilding, vice president of Conservation 

and Load Management. "By the end of the year, more than 9,000 

customers had purchased energy-efficient products and 

participated in the workshops." 

To further assist our customers in lowering their energy 

costs, the Company is currently investigating new lighting and 

appliance energy-saving programs, as well as a program 

that would promote energy £ efficiency in new 

home construction. /

Total Energy Conservation 
Program Participants 

(in thousands)

150

1988 1989 1990 

(PHOTO RIGHT) 

HELPING CUSTOMERS 

LOWER THEIR ENERGY BILLS IS 

ONE OF LILCO's 

MAIN CONCERNS. NEW 

WEATHERIZATION WORKSHOPS, 

CONDUCTED BY ENERGY 

SPECIALISTS LIKE 

MIKE FROST (RIGHT), HELP 

ACHIEVE THAT GOAL.

LIGHTING COMPANYLO0N G I SL AN D
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Customer Service

Customer 
Calls Answered 

(in thousands)

2,500

2,250

2,000

1988 1989 1990

(PHOTO LEFT) 

LILCO ENERGY PACKAGER 

MIKE BROWN WORKS 

WITH GOVERNMENT AGENCIES TO 

HELP CUSTOMERS 

ACCESS AVAILABLE ENERGY 

CONSERVATION FUNDS.  

HERE HE TALKS WITH LISA (LEFT) 

AND CARRIE POWELL 

ABOUT HEATING OPTIONS.

One of our strongest efforts in improving service this'year 

came from LILCO's "front line" - our customer representatives.  

We improved our customer phone contacts and increased 

specialized services.  

LILCO customer representatives in our 11 business offices 

and four emergency centers answered more than 2.3 million calls 

in 1990. As part of the Service First program, we set goals to answer 

phone calls quickly and efficiently. To provide our customers with 

better service, representatives were specially trained to answer 

questions on a variety of LILCO services, so that most customer 

inquiries can be handled in the initial call.  

We also introduced innovative programs designed to help 

customers with special needs. In 1990, LILCO established a 

Language Line, a 140-language interpretation service to assist 

non-English speaking customers. We introduced our first 

Spanish-language brochure, "Sus Derechos Como Cliente 

Residencial de LILCO" ("Your Rights as a LILCO Customer"), 

and established a multilingual speaker's bureau that is available 

to give presentations in 17 languages.  

We expanded a program that helps customers in financial 

distress by connecting them with community and state resources, 

providing these services for 837 families last year. And we 

established a program that weatherizes the homes of low-income 

customers. The program uses conservation as a way to lower 

energy costs and identifies available state and local 

government assistance that can help customers pay 

their energy bills. 14 -

L S LIGHTING COMPANY
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Looking Ahead

Our commitment to providing unparalleled service will be 

the key to productivity and growth in the 1990s. Recognizing 

and responding to the needs of our customers continues to be 

our primary goal.  

The new service culture is being nurtured through 

communication and training. Employee-established focus 

groups and quality teams examine and re-examine the way 

LILCO functions, identifying areas for service improvements.  

Extensive employee training will continue, with 207 different 

programs in 1991.  

Natural gas is still an area with tremendous growth oppor

tunities. Combining the Company's aggressive marketing plan 

with new supplies of natural gas will allow us to provide this 

low-cost heating alternative to more of our customers in 

the years ahead.  

And we will continue to help our customers manage their 

energy bills through conservation. Growing customer awareness 

of environmental concerns, along with increasing energy costs, 

has heightened interest in energy-saving strategies. We are 

responding to that interest by investigating new residential lighting 

and refrigeration incentive programs and energy efficiency in 

new home construction.  

The customer-driven culture we are building at LILCO 

is helping us to explore new and better ways to provide 

service to our customers. The past year was a turning point 

for the Company and our continuing dedication to 

service excellence will enable us to meet the 

challenges of the decade.

LILCO Training 
Programs Offered

100 ii 

ii 

'1

1~

1988 1989

(PHOTO RIGHT) 

SUZANNE SHAFFER, GAS 

MARKETING, USES THE NEWLY 

DEVELOPED GAS 

EXPANSION TRACKING SYSTEM 

(GETS) TO FACILITATE 

CUSTOMER REQUESTS FOR GAS 

SERVICE.

LON ISANDLI GHTIN G COMPANYL 0 N G I S L A N D
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Financial Review
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'Overview 

The yar 1990 was,, anothei+,ear of achievements for th 
Company. aid' reflected a. continuing and furthering 
improveme~nt in its fifianci'l picture. Tis improvement is 
.videnced, in part, by the elevation ,in 1990, of the ,-.; 'Bonds,-andan 
-'Company's. 'Fiist. Mortgage Bd a General and 
Refunding Bonds)(G&R Bonds)" to investment'grade by the, 

'rating agencies.. ' . , , . , . • 
This i 'the 'first time since 1983 that. LILCO securities 

have • been rated investment grade,-a signifi ant milestone 
in ,th6, turnaround.of the Company., 

"16, '-.. .Other achievements in 1990 'included: '." 

'.Dismissl by a United States Court bf Appeals of 

Suffolk Countys claim against deompany undr 
the federal.. Racketeer nfluenced and Corrupt, 
'Organizations Act (RICO.Act).'nd affirmation of 

, , a class actionn.settlement' (Ciss Settlement)'entered 
' into betveen'the Comipany and its.ratepayers in 1989 

".to resolve; the,-RICO Act litigationr,, ' 

0 Increase, in the 'Company's common stock
S," ;,.quarterlydivide'nd'frm '25 cents per quarte to 37V2 

centsper quarter. "' 

The. Companyresumed the payment'of dividends 

in 1989, ending a five year period dunng whichno.  
ividends had been,.paid on its preferred stock or 

x' "' com m on4sock. " ., 

, Earnings for.- common stock for 1990 of appro xi-' 
m-ately -$263'r million -r $2. 36 per c'ommon share.  
"compare toa lossin 1989 of $175 million or $1.57 

, .-.- per,com mnoii share..- ,, ,'• 
* Us¢o l0mllorofa '. ' 

!D:", Use,0f $100 nflli~or of tax-exempt securities'in 1990 
following utilization ibf$10 millio iftax-exetrpi 
securities in 1989, the 1roceeds of which were used 
to reimbifrse the Company's treasury for previously 

incured ,capital expenditures. ,. ' 

- Fiiancing with tax-exempt s6ecunties saves ratepayers 

". . mllions'of ,dolars because these 'seeurties ' carry 
significantly lower interest rates than taxable bonds.  
Forthe three years priorto 1,989, the Co'mpany had 
been precluded from usi'ng this type of financing.  

, Receipt of a. 5.0% eleciric rite increase, in Decembei 
., ':.-" 1990,' following- the receipt of two -electric rate 

: :-,. .increases of 5.4% and 5.0% ini, 989'• ," 

These -three rate- increases, on an annualized basis; 
representlapproxmately $240 fillion of additionial 

S,-cash flow., Prior to these increa'ses, the Company 
had 'not received an electric' rait' increase in more 
than, three'.years.. , , 

* Redemption of'$75 million of G&R Bonds, 12%% 

, Series due'in 1992 N 7itho u the. need for additional 
. 'external -financing. ,

V ' '~; ' 

A"

I'', "•

'7'

) ,'.

*,The 'addition of, approximately 40,500 new gas..' 

heating installations, 50% of vhich'were residefitial 
conversions-nearly doubling the number of homes 
that the. Company coriverted to gas heat -in 1989.  
The uncertaifity sfirrounding oil prices has 'r6vided 

the'Company with an opportunityto exparid'its gas' 
btisiness as customers took to natural gas heat to 
reduce their' energy bills.  

The year 1989 marked. a year of financial transition, for' 
the Company following-a settlement (1989 Settleinent) of 
the'controversy -concerning the Shoreham Nuclear Power 
Station (Shoreham) and the Clags Settlement. Prior to 1989, 

-the financial viability of the Company, had' been jeopardized 

by the Shoreham controversy and the RICO',Adt litigation 
* because of theuncertaintles' they'presented and' ecause the 

'Company had not been 'permitted'torecover a significant 

portion 'ofits, jnvestment-in Sh.reha m., 
This all changed in 1989 with the 1989 Settlement With 

New'York StAte (State).and the Class Sttlemeriti. The 1989 
Settlement was designed to elimifinate the controversy over 
Shoreham byqproqiding for, the. transfer (of'Shoreham to an 
agency of the State, reciting the intention to return LILCO 
to investment grade financial coidition, autihorizing fixed 
rate7 increases in 1989 and -1990 which the Company is 

'currently receiving,, and' trgeting annual rate increases of 
4.5% to 5.0% in each year, thereafter, through 1998.  
-Inconjun'dti6n with'the 1989 Settlement, the Company 

filed a rate request in late 'December 1990 ,which states that 
, the filing is consistent., with t he rate making principles 

established by the Public Service Commission of the State 

:of New York (PSC) under'the 1989 Settlement• In its 
proposal, the, Company, seeks to increase electric rates 
by 5.0%-a y'ear begi'nning"on December.1 in,1991, 1992 
and 1993, respectively. .  

• Although the proposed rates do riot reflect the ih'ipact 

of the Class Settlement, fhe Company estimates, that, as a 
result of the Class Settlement, ratepayers will pay 
approximately .2% to .3% less than they would otherwise 
have paid under the rates proposed by the Company in the 
new filing. The Class Settlement provides the Company's 
customers with approxinately $390 million in rate 
reductions to be applied to their monthly electric bills over 
A ten year period that began in December 1990.

V



Financial Condition 

Liquidity 
In conjunction with the 1989 Settlement, the PSC 

authorized the Company to record on its books a Financial 
Resource Asset (FRA) that represents the present value of 
the future net-after-tax cash flows which are provided the 
Company for its financial recovery. The Company recorded 
this regulatory asset on its books inJune 1989 at an amount 
of approximately $4 billion. The PSC is permitting the 
Company to amortize a component of the FRA over a forty
year period (which amortization started in 1.989) and to 
recover a full return on the unamortized balance.  

Prior to 1989, a significant portion of the Company's 
earnings were represented by the allowance for funds 
used during construction (AFC). AFC is a non-cash 
credit to income that represents the cost of borrowed 
funds for construction purposes and a reasonable rate 
upon a utility's other funds when so used. Shoreham 
accounted for substantially all of the AFC that was 
previously credited to income.  

For the next several years, a substantial portion of 
the Company's earnings will also be non-cash earnings 
reflecting the rate structure under the 1989 Settlement.  
For'1990, the non-cash earnings, net of tax effects, were 
$227 million. The Company estimates that its non-cash 
earnings, net of tax effects, could approximate 86% and 
decrease to 56% of earnings for the years 1991 and 1992 
and further decrease thereafter.  

In its new electric rate filing, the Company states that 
it expects to fully recover these non-cash earnings 
accumulated under the 1989 Settlement over twelve years.  
The assumptions used in this rate filing have been updated 

.from those assumptions that were used in the 1989 
Settlement. The updated assumptions reflect current 
conditions, including, among others, demand forecasts that 
are currently lower than those used in conjunction with 
the 1989 Settlement.  

Although these updated assumptions would have required 
rate increases in excess of those targeted in the 1989 
Settlement, the Company has proposed to fully recover the 
non-cash earnings by 2001 (as compared to 1999 under the 
1989 Settlement)-so that the Company's rate requests are 
consistent with those targeted under the 1989 Settlement.,

The Internal Revenue Service confirmed, in 1989, the 
Company's entitlement on its federal income tax return to 
an abandonment loss deduction for Shoreham as a result 
of the 1989 Settlement. The Company claimed this 
deduction for 1989 and, at December 31, 1990, its net 
operating loss (NOL) carryforward arising principally from 
the loss was estimated to be $2.2 billion. The Company 
estimates that the balance of the NOL carryforward will 
be fully utilized to reduce federal income tax payments 
within the 15 year statutory carryforward period.  
Accordingly, for 1990, the Company's cash payments for 
federal income taxes were minimal.  

The rate increases. as contemplated under the 1989 
Settlement are designed to provide the Company with 
pre-tax interest coverage ratio targets of 1.3 to 1.4 
times in 1991 and an allowed rate of return on common 
equity of 12.75% in 1991 and targeted between 12.50% 
to 11.75% in 1992. In 1990, the pre-tax interest coverage 
was 1.2 times and the allowed rate of return on common 
equity was 13.0%.  

The rate structure under the 1989 Settlement is intended 
to provide the Company with the adequate and timely rate 
relief which, when coupled with access to the capital 
markets, will enable the Company to meet its operating 
and capital requirements.  

The 1989 Settlement committed the State to allocate 
to the Company up to $500 million of New York State 
private activity bond volume cap (at a minimum of $100 
million per year through 1993), to permit the sale of 
tax-exempt securities for the Company's benefit. In 
conjunction with the 1989 Settlement, the Company was 
able to utilize $100 million of the volume cap in each of 
the years 1989 and 1990.  

For a further discussion of the 1989 Settlement, see 
Note 2 of Notes to Financial Statements.  

At December 31, 1990, the Company's cash and cash 
equivalents amounted to approximately $103 million, 
compared to $340 million at December 31, 1989 and 
$93 million on December 31, 1988. In addition, the 
Company has $300 million of credit available to it 
through October 1, 1992, provided by the 1989 Revolving 
Credit Agreement (1989 RCA). This line of credit is secured 
by the Company's accounts receivable and fuel oil 
inventories. The termination date of the 1989 RCA may 
be extended for one year periods upon the Company's 
request, which must be made not later than June of each 
year beginning in 1991. At December 31, 1990 no amounts 
were outstanding under the 1989 RCA.
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During the period 1991 to 1995, the Company estimates 

that it will be required to seek external financing of 

approximately $2.5 billion. Although a portion of this 

financing will be used to meet its operating and capital 

requirements, most will be used to refund maturing debt.  

Accordingly, during 1991: 
* The Company utilized $100 million of tax-exempt 

securities inJanuary 1991 to reimburse the Company's 
treasury for previously incurred capital expenditures.  

* The Company plans to sell $250 million of G&R 

Bonds, the proceeds of which would be used to 

redeem $225 million G&R Bonds, 13 % Series 

due in 1995.  

* The Company is seeking permission to utilize the 

proceeds from the sale of another $100 million of tax

exempt securities which would be sold later in 1991.  
The proceeds would be applied to reimburse the 

Company's treasury for previously incurred capital 
expenditures.  

* Finally, the Company has available its 1989 RCA to 
support 1991 capital requirements.  

The Company filed a gas rate request in late January 1991 

with the PSC seeking an annual increase in rate relief 

approximating $35 million, or 7.7%, to become effective 
on December 1, 1991.  

Capital Requirements and Capital Provided 
In 1990, capital requirements amounted to $672 million 

and consisted of construction requirements, refundings, 

dividends and Shoreham post settlement costs. Construction 

requirements were $230 million, refundings amounted to 

$96 million and dividend payments on the Company's 

preferred stock and common stock amounted to $68 million 

and $125 million, respectively. Shoreham post settlement 

costs in 1990 amounted to $153 million, including $73 

million of property taxes.  
,For 1991, total capital requirements (excluding common 

stock dividends) are estimated at $506 million, of which 

construction requirements are estimated to be $246 million, 

refundings are $29 million, preferred stock sinking fund 

requirements are $14 million, preferred stock dividends are 

$67 million, and Shoreham post settlement costs are 

estimated at approximately $150 million, including $77 

million of property taxes. However, the overall level of 

Shoreham post settlement costs in 1991 will largely depend 

on the proceedings currently before the Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission. For a further discussion respecting Shoreham, 
see Note 9 of Notes to Financial Statements.

Capital requirements and capital provided for 1990 an1 
1989 were as follows: 

Capital Requirements 1990 1989 
(in millions of dollars) 

Construction 
Electric 
Non Nuclear $ 125 $ 121 
Nuclear 

Shoreham - 104 
Nine Mile Point 2 (NMP2) 9 6 
Fuel 4 6 

Total Electric 138 237 
Gas 79 50 
Common 13 10 

Total Construction 230 297 

Less: FSA Revenues - 96 

Total Construction 230 201 

Refundings and Dividends 
Long-Term Debt 82 621 
Short-Term Debt - 112 
Bank Loans - 112 
Preferred Stock 14 308 
Preferred Stock Dividends 68 418 
Common Stock Dividends 125 28 
Treasury Stock - I 

Total Refundings and Dividends 289 1,600 

Subtotal 519 1,801 
Shoreham Post Settlement Costs 153 75 

Total Capital Requirements $ 672 $1,876 

Capital Provided 1990 1989

(in millions dollars)

(Increase in) Use of Cash Balances $ 237 $ (247) 
Long-Term Debt 112 1,542 
Short-Term Debt - 112 
Preferred Stock - 309 

Financing Costs 2 (81) 
Internal Cash Generation 
from Operations 321 241 

Total Capital Provided $ 672 $ 1,876 

For further information, see the Statement of Cash Flows 

and Note I of Notes to Financial Statements. For 

information with respect to financial stability adjustment 

(FSA) revenues, see Notes 1 and 2 of Notes to Financial 
Statements.



Iuvestment Rating 
The 1989 Settlement was intended to improve the 

Company's credit ratings, and in 1989 the rating agencies 
significantly upgraded their ratings on each of the Company's 
principal securities.  

During 1990, each of the rating agencies fuirther upgraded 
its ratings on the Company's principal securities resulting 
in ratings at December 31, 1990 of minimum investment 
grade for the Company's First Mortgage Bonds and 
G&R Bonds.  

The Company's securities are rated by Moody's Investors 
Service, Inc. (Moody's), Standard and Poor's Corporation 
(S&P), Fitch Investors Service, Inc. (Fitch) and Duff 
and Phelps (D&P).  

The chart below indicates the ratings for each of the 
Company's principal securities at December 31, 1990 and 
the minimum investment grade ratings used by each agency.  

Moody's S&P Fitch D&P 

First Mortgage Bonds Baa3 BBB- BBB- BBB
G&R Bonds Baa3 BBB- BBB- BBB
Debentures Bal BB+ BB-i BB 
Preferred Stock ba2 BB+ BB BB

Minimum Investment 
Grade Baa3 BBB- BBB- BBB

Capitalization 
Capitalization (defined as the total of long-term debt, 

preferred stock and common shareowners' equity) was 
approximately $7.3 billion at December 31, 1990, an increase 
from $7.2 billion at December 31, 1989. The approximate 
$112 million increase in capitalization primarily reflects the 
increase in the Company's retained earnings which reflects 
the 1990 earnings for common stock of $263 million offset, 
in part, by the declaration of common stock dividends.  

Capitalization, at December 31, 1989 was approximately 
$547 million higher than the December 31, 1988 balance 
of $6.6 billion. The increase in capitalization reflects the 
increase in debt associated with the 1989 financing activity, 
partially offset by the payment of dividends (including the 
payment of $390 million of preferred stock dividends in 
arrears), and a reduction in retained earnings caused by the 
Company's 1989 net loss.  

At December 31, 1990, 1989 and 1988, the components 
of the Company's capitalization ratios were as follows: 

Capitalization Ratios 1990 1989 1988 
Long-Term Debt 62.2% 63.2% 51.7% 
Preferred Stock 9.4 9.7 15.4 
Common Shareowners' Equity 28.4 27.1 32.9 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Results of Operations 

Earnings 
In 1990, earnings for common stock were approximately 

$263 million, or $2.36 per common share, which reflects 
the positive effects of the 1989 Settlement for the entire year.  

Earnings for common stock In 1 990 also reflect a change 
in the Company's method of recognizing gas revenues.  
Effective January 1, 1990, the Company's revenues include 
estimated consumption of gas delivered to customers, but 
not yet billed at month-end, resulting in the full accrual 
of all unbilled gas revenues. The cumulative effect of tbis 
accounting change increased 1990 earnings by approximately 
$12 million, net of tax effects, or 10 cents per common share.  
Excluding this item, earnings for common stock in 1990 
would have been approximately $251 million, or $2.26 per 
common share.  

In 1989, the Company incurred a loss for common stock 
of approximately $175 million, or $1.57 per common share 
resulting from recording non-cash charges to net income 
reflecting the 1989 Settlement and the Class Settlement 
becoming effective.  

Under the 1989 Settlement, the Company recorded on 
its books the write-off of its remaining investment in 
Shoreham (and other related assets) and the establishment 
of the FRA. The net loss resulting therefrom, and the 
reduction of net income resulting from the cessation of AFC 
accruing on Shoreham, which mitigated such write-off, 
totaled approximately $269 million, net of tax benefits, or 
$2.41 per common share. Upon the effectiveness of the Class 
Settlement, the Company recorded a charge to income of 
approximately $113 million, net of tax benefits, or $1.02 
per common share, which represented the present value, 
atiune 30, 1989, of the total amount of the Class Settlement.  

Also, the Company, the other cotenants of Nine Mile 
Point Nuclear Power Station, Unit 2 (NMP2), the PSC and 
other interested parties reached an agreement in January 1990 
with respect to the construction of NMP2 and its opera
tion through January 19, 1990. Under the terms of the 
agreement, the Company's share of disallowed costs would 
aggregate approximately $7 million, net of tax benefits, 
or 6cents per common share, and these costs were charged 
to income in 1989 in accordance with Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 90 (SFAS No. 90).  

Excluding these three items, earnings for common stock 
in 1989 would have been approximately $213 million, or 
$1.92 per common share.  

In 1988, the Company incurred a loss for common stock 
of approximately $ 1. 1 billion, or $10.08 per common share 
resulting from a non-cash write-down attributable to 
adopting SFAS No. 90. The write-down amounted to 
approximately $1.3 billion, net of tax benefits, or $12.10 
per common share and resulted principally from certain costs 
of Shoreham and NMP2 which the PSC determined the 
Company may n ot recover. Before this write-down, 
earnings for common stock in 1988 were approximately 
$224 million, or $2.02 per common share.
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Earnings (loss) per common share for 1990, 1989 and 
1988 are shown below. The presentation reflects per share 
data on the basis of excluding and including the items 
described above.  

1990 1989 1988 

Earnings, Excluding the 
Following Items $ 2.26 $ 1.92 $ 2.02 

* Unbilled Gas Revenues .10 
* 1989 Settlement - (2.41)
* Class Settlement - (1.02) 
* SFAS No. 90 - (.06) (12. 1) 

Earnings (Loss) Per 
Common Share $ 2.36 $(1 .57) $ (10.08) 

.. xcluding these items, the favorable variance between 

1990 and 1989 earnings was due to higher revenues and 
lower federal income taxes in 1990 offset, in part, by higher 
fuel expenses, and higher operating expenses and operating 
taxes. The overall variance between 1989 when compared 
to 1988, on the basis of excluding the items listed, was due 

to higher operating expenses and operating taxes in 1989 
offset, in part, by higher revenues.  

Revenues 
Total revenues in 1990, including revenues from recovery 

of fuel costs, were $2.4 billion, which represents an increase 
of $99 million, or 4.2%, over 1989 revenues. Total revenues 
for the Company's electric and gas operations for 1990, 1989 
and 1988 are shown below: 

1990 1989 1988 

(in millions of dollars) 

Revenues 
Electric $ 2,086 $ 1,983 $ 1,787 
Gas 361 365 351 

Total Revenues $ 2,447 $ 2,348 $ 2,138 

Electric Revenues: In 1990, electric revenues increased $103 
million, or 5.2% over 1989. Revenues in 1989 had increased 
$196 illion, or 11.0%, over 1988. The increases in electric 

revenues resulted primarily from the following factors: 

90/89 89/88 

(in millions of dollars) 

Customer Consumption $ (69) $ 29 
Customer Additions 12 17 
Fuel Cost Adjustments 77 75 
Rate Increases 83 75 

Total $ 103 $ 196

Average customer consumption decreased by 51]
kilowatt-hours (kWh), or approximately 3.1%, in 1990, 
primarily as the result of three factors: (1) sales to other 
utilities were down by 101 million kWh; (2) about 211 
million kWh in potential sales were lost to -independent 
power producers and cogeneration ventures, most notable 
of which is the Grumman Corporation and (3) the successful 
implementation of the Company's aggressive conservation 
programs. Weather was not a significant factor in 1990. In 

.1989, average consumption increased conipared to 1988, 
due to colder weather in the fourth quarter of 1989, offset 
in part, by a cooler summer and the implementation of 
energy conservation programs.  

The average number of electric customers served in 1990 
was approximately 1,001,000, up about 6,000, or 0.6% over 
1989. The increase in 1989 compared to 1988 was 
about 9,500, or 1.0%.  

Revenues from fuel cost adjustmients were higher in 1990, 
primarily due to increased oil prices. The average cost of 
oil burned in the Comipany's steam generating plants in 
1990 was $20.49 per barrel, compared with $17.83 per 
barrel in 1989. The average cost of oil burned in 1988 was 
$15.78 per barrel.  

On December 1, 1990, the Company was granted a rate 
increase of 5.0% and had received increases of 5.4% on 
February 15, 1989 and 5.0% on December 1, 1989. These 
rate increases provided additional revenues of $83 million 
in 1990. No rate increases were granted in 1988.  

Gas Reenes: In 1990, gas revenues decreased by $4 
million, or 0.8%, compared to 1989. Revenues in 1989 had 
increased $13 million, or 3.8% compared to 1988. The 
increases (decreases) in gas revenues resulted primarily 
from the following factors: 

90/89 89/88 

(in millions of dollars) 

Customer Consumption $ (10) $ 5 
customer Additions 4 4 
Fuel Cost Adjustments (2) 4 
Rate Increases 4 

Total $ (4) $ 13 

The decrease in average customer consumption in 1990 
was 5 dekatherms (dth), or 3.9%, and was largely attributable 
to warmer winter weather. The year 1990 was, on average, 
the warmnest year recorded in the Company's service territory 
since such records have been kept.
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'The average number of gas customers served in 1990 was 
approximately 428,000, up about 4,000, or 1.0%, over 1989.  
In addition to the new customers, over 5,000 existing 
residential customers converted their heating systems to gas 
mostly in the second half of 1990.  

Revenues from fuel cost adjustments were lower in 1990, 
due primarily to lower gas prices and lower sales. The 
average cost of gas sold in 1990 was $3.19 per dth, compared 
with $3.31 per dth in 1989. The average cost of gas sold 
in 1988 was $3.10 per dth.  

In January 1.990, the Company was granted a gas rate 
increase of approximately 1.3%, or $5.5 million annually.  
This rate increase provided the Company with revenues 
of $4 million in 1990. The Company did not receive any 
gas rate increases in 1989 or 1988.  

Operating and Maintenance Expenses 
Excluding fuels and purchased power, operating 

and maintenance (O&M) expenses were $476 million in 
1990, an increase of $49 million, or 11.4%, over 1989.  
In 1989, these O&M expenses increased $69 million, or 
19.4%, over 1988.  

The increase in 1990 was, in part, attributable to higher 
provisions for doubtful accounts reflecting the weakness in 
the economy of the region. Although the Company believes 
that the increased level in accounts receivable arrears is 
temporary, nevertheless, the Company has expanded its 
procedures and instituted more aggressive collection 
practices. Also contributing to the increase in O&M expenses 
in 1990 were higher research and development expenditures 
on various projects including improving the fuel efficiency 
in the Company's generating plants, and increases in electric 
and gas distribution O&M expenditures. A significant 
portion of the operating costs are attributable to costs of 
maintaining production plant and enhanced system reliability 
in an effort to further improve customer service. The success 
of this continued effort is evidenced by the extraordinary 
performance and reliability of the Company's electric system 
and generating facilities. Higher costs for employee wages 
and health insurance also contributed to these increases.  

The increases in 1989 were principally attributable to 
the implementation of an aggressive energy conserva
tion program, the first full year of NMP2 operation and 
the costs of maintaining production plant. Higher costs 
for employee wages and health insurance also contributed 
to these increases.

Other Items 
For a discussion of the accounting treatment of the 1989 

Settlement and the Class Settlement, see Notes 2 and 3, 
respectively, of Notes to Financial Statements.  

In 1990, federal income taxes were approximately $183 
million, excluding the tax effect of the accounting change 
for unbilled gas revenues. In 1989, the Company recorded 
a federal income tax benefit of $1.1 billion, principally 
resulting from the Shoreham abandonment loss deduction 
and the Class Settlement. Federal income taxes in 1988 were 
approximately $112 million. Changes in federal income taxes 
are also due to variations in net income before taxes and 
recognition of investment tax credits.  

Operating taxes, predominantly property taxes, were $370 
million in 1990, compared to $364 million in 1989 and $311 
million in 1988.  

Depreciation expense increased by $9 million in 1990 
and by $10 million in 1989, primarily attributable to 
additional plant in service. Interest expense increased by $24 
million in 1990 and $54 million in 1989, principally due 
to financing activity in both years. Changes in debt levels 
and changes in interest rates were contributing factors to 
changes in interest expense in both years.  

In 1990, the Company recorded non-cash charges to 
income of approximately $23 million, or $15 million, net 
of tax benefits, for the ongoing carrying costs of its obligation 
under the Class Settlement. In 1989, these ongoing charges 
amounted to approximately $16 million, or $11 million, net 
of tax benefits, in addition to the charge to income recorded 
on June 30, 1989, resulting from the Class Settlement 
becoming effective.  

In order to limit the Company's rate of return to 12.75%, 
as allowed by the PSC's rate order for the 1991 rate year, 
which began on December 1, 1990, earnings for 1990 were 
adjusted downward by $6.6 million.  

Selected Financial Data 
Additional information respecting revenues, expenses, 

electric and gas operating income and operations data, capital 
expenditures and balance sheet information for the last five 
years is provided in Tables 1 through 10 of Selected Financial 
Data. Information with regard to the Company's business 
segments for the last three years is provided in Note 10 of 
Notes to Financial Statements.
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Report of Ernst & Young 
Independent Auditors 

To the Shareowners and Board of Directors of Long Island 
Lighting Company 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Long 
Island Lighting Company as of December 31, 1990 and 1989 
and the related statements of income, shareowners' equity 
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended 
December 31, 1990. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audits.  

22 We conducted our audits in accordance with generally 
22 accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 

we plan and perform- the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

In our opinion, the financial statements referred 
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Long Island Lighting Company at 
December 31, 1990 and 1989, and the results of its opera
tions and its cash flows for each of the three years in the 
period ended December 31, 1990 in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles.  

Melville, New York 

January 31, 1991



Finan~ciaI Statements 

Statement of Income

For year ended December 31 (In thousands of dollats except pet shate amounts) 

Revenues 
Electric 
Gas 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 
Operations - fuel and purchased power 
Operations -other 
Maintenance 
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 
Base financial component amortization 
Regulatory liability component amortization 
Rate moderation component 
Regulatory liability component 
Jamesport amortization 
Operating taxes 
Federal income tax -current 
Federal income tax (credit) - deferred and other 

Total Expenses 

Operating Income 

Other Income and (Deductions) 
Allowance for other funds used during construction, 

net of financial stability adjustment revenues 
Other income and (deductions) 
1989 Settlement 
Class Settlement 
Federal income tax credit (charge) -deferred and other 
Total Other Income and (Deductions) 

Income Before Interest Charges and Cumulative 
Effect of Accounting Changes 

Interest Charges and (Credits) 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction, 

net of financial stability adjustment revenues 

Total Interest Charges and (Credits) 

Income (Loss) Before Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes 
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change for Unbilled 

Gas Revenues (net of applicable taxes of $6,017) 
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change for Disallowed Costs 

(net of applicable taxes of $448,978) 
Net Income (Loss) 
Preferred stock dividend requirements

1990

$ 2,085,605 
361,242 

2,446,847 

786,999 
340,518 
135,291 
112,784 
100,971 
(86,101) 

(297,214) 

370,317 
3,638 

177,014 

1,644,217 

802,630 

2,94 0 
42,901 

(22,574) 
(2,629) 

20,638 

823,268 

467,700 
40,559

(4,628) 

503,631 

319,637 

11,680 

331,317 
68,161

1989

$ 1,983,288 
364,326 

2,347,614 

772,452 
297,518 
129,788 
103,430 
50,485 
(43,038) 

(131,167) 
793,592 
104,160 
364,391 

14,612 
(729,032) 

1,727,191 
620,423 

(54,918) 
33,630 

(303,947) 
(186,000) 
322,991 
(188,244) 

432,179 

453,267 
31,366 

43,349 
527,982 

(95,803)

(95,8 
79,2

1988

$ 1,786,933 
350,901 

2,137,834 

674,429 
248,698 
109,198 
93,596 

310,864 
18,395 

181,716 
1,636,896 

500,938 

75,491 
(10,049) 

88,264 
153,706 

654,644 

410,966 
19,702 

(74,514) 

356,154 

298,490

- (1,345,110) 
03) (1,046,620) 
32 74,508

Eiarnings (Loss) for CJommon Stock $ 263,156, $ (175,035) $ (1,121,128) 
Average Common Shares Outstanding (000) 111,290 111,215 111,177 
Earnings (Loss) per Common Share 

Before cumulative effect of accounting changes $ 2.26 $ (1.57) $, 2.02 
Cumulative effect of accounting changes .10 (12.10) 

Earnings (Loss) per Common Share $ 2.36 $ (1.5.7), $ (10.08) 
Dividends Declared per Common Share $ 1.25 $ .50 $ 
Pro Forma Earnings - with Accounting Changes 

Applied Retroactively 
Earnings (loss) for common stock $ 251,476 $(173,251) $ 223,712 
Earnings (loss) per common share $ 2.26. $ (1.56) $ 2.01 

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Balance Sheet

Assets 

At December 31 (In thousands of dollars) 1990 1989 

Utility Plant 
Electric $ 3,213,032 $ 3,115,879 
Gas 565,272 519,979 
Common 141,700 131,989 
Construction work in progress 183,337 128,820 
Nuclear fuel -in process and in reactor 47,481 42,743 

4,150,822 3,939,410 
24 Lcss -Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization 1,262,743 1,158,253 

Total Net Utility Plant 2,888,079 2,781,157 

Regulatory Asset 
B~ase financial component (less accumulated 

amortization of $151,456 and $50,485) 3,887,373 3,988,344 

Other Property and Investments 
Nonutility property, principally at cost 4,327 4,574 

Other investments and deposits 2,054 1,476 

Total Other Property and Investments 6,381 6,050 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 102,936 340,304 

Special deposits 21,492 27,636 
Customer accounts receivable (less allowance for 

doubtful accounts of $18,684 and $5,072) 216,732 221,156 
Other accounts receivable 9,694 12,904 

Accrued revenue 138,917 173,031 
Materials and supplies at average cost 92,138 82,776 
Fuel oil at average cost '68,866 36,232 

Gas in storage at average cost 41,466 35,422 

Prepayments and other current assets 33,819 52,571 

Total Current Assets 726,060 982,032 

Deferred Charges 
Rate moderation component 411,443, 102,971 
Shoreham post settlement costs 225,818 75,044 

Shorehamn nuclear fuel 92,069 97,925 
Unamortized storm damage costs 34,754 40,902 

Unamrortized cost of issuing securities 132,875 150,610 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 359,768 262,298 
Other 78,064 32,705 

Total Deferred Charges 1,334,791 762,455 

Total Assets $ 8,842,684 $ 8,520,038 

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Capitalization and Liabilities 

At December 31 (In thousands, of dollars) 

Capitalization 
Long-term debt 
Unamortized premium and 

(discount) on debt 

Preferred stock - redemption required 
Preferred stock - no redemption required 

Total Preferred Stock 

Common stock 
Premium on capital stock 
Capital stock expense 
Retained earnings 

Total Common Shareowners' Equity 

Total Capitalization 

Current Liabilities 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Current redemption requirements 

of preferred stock 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued taxes (including federal income taxes 

of $28,453 and $25,631) 
Accrued interest 
Dividends payable 
Class Settlement 
Cu'stomer deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

Deferred Credits 
1989 Settlement credits 
Class Settlement 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Other 

Total Deferred Credits 

Reserves for Claims, Damages, 
Pensions and Benefits 

Commitments and Contingencies 

Total Capitalization and Liabilities 

Sec Notes to Financial Statements.

1990

$ 4,556,016 

(23,125) 

4,532,891 

527,550 
154,674 

682,224 

556,620 
992,885 
(42,676) 
560,405 

2,067,234 

7,282,349 

29,000 

13,616 
189,029 

56,248 
69,175 
53,279 
20,000 
19,483 

449,830 

182,720 
167,569 
634,704 
117,172 

1,102,165 

8,340 

$ 8,842,684

1989

$ 4,560,016 

(28,587) 

4,531,429 

541,187 
155,592 

696,779 

556,247 
991,724 
(42,916) 

436,690 

1,941,745 

7,169,953 

7,000 

13,638 
207,795 

98,435 
64,425 
39,173 
21,960 
18,459 

470,885 

191,933 
164,040 
430,933 
81,443 

868,349 

10,851 

$ 8,520,038



Shareowners' Equity 

At December 31 (In thousands of dollars) 

Statement of Retained Earnings 
Balance, January 1 
Add - Restricted for preferred stock dividend 

requirements at beginning of year 
Add (deduct) Net income (loss) for the year 
Deduct Cash dividends declared on preferred stock 
Deduct Cash dividends declared on common stock 
Deduct Capital stock expense 
Deduct - Restricted for preferred stock dividend 

26 -requirements at end of year 
Balance, December 31

1990

$ 436,690 $ 

331,317 
68,218 

139,128 
256 

$ 560,405 $

1989 1988

679,579 $ 1,801,919

341,008 
(95,803) 
429,749 

55,618 
2,727

265,288 
(1,046,620)

341,008 

436,690 $ 679,579

Call.Price Per Share 
December 31, 1990 Final

Preferred Stock 
Par Value $100 per Share, Cumulative: 
Shares authorized 
Shares issued and outstanding 
Shares held in treasury* 

5.00% Series B 
4.25% Series D 
4.35% Series E 
4.35% Series F 

5 1/8% Series H 
5 3/4% Series I Convertible 
8.12% Series J 
8.30% Series K 
7.40% Series L** 
8.40% Series M** 
8.50% Series R** 
9.80% Series S** 
Total Par Value $100 

Par Value $25 per Share, Cumulative: 
Shares authorized 
Shares issued and outstanding 
Shares held in treasury* 
$2.47 Series 0** 
$2.43 Series P 
$3.31 Series T** 
$4.25 Series U** 
$3.50 Series V** 
$3.52 Series W 
$3.50 Series X** 
$2.65 Series Y** 

Total Par Value $25 

Less Sinking fund requirements 
Less Treasury stock at cost* 
Add - Retained earnings restricted for 

preferred stock dividend requirements 

Total Preferred Stock

$101.00 
102.00 
102.00 
102.00 
102.00 
100.00 
101.00 
103.29 
103.66 
103.92 
102.00 
103.00

$ 25.25 
28.50 
25.75

27.65

$101.00 
102.00 
10Z00 
102.00 
102.00 
100.00 
101.00 

103.29 
100:00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00

$ 25.25 
27.75 
25.00

25.00

7,000,000 7,000,000 
2,528,400 2,624,172 

$ 10,000 $ 10,000 
7,000 7,000 

20,000 20,000 
5,000 5,000 

20,000 20,000 
2,674 3,592 

25,000 25,000 
30,000 30,000 
22,400 23,450 
26,600 28,000 
26,250 30,000 
57,916 60,375 

$ 252,840 $ 262,417

30,000,000 
17,720,000 

$ 28,000 $ 
35,000 
60,000 

320,000 
$ 443,000 
$ 13,616 $ 

$ 682,224 $

30,000,000 
17,920,000 

30,000 
35"000 
63,000 

320,000 
448,000

7,000,000 
2,715,116 

283,500 
10,000 

7,000 
20,000 

5,000 
20,000 

4,050 
25,000 
30,000 
27,650 
33,600 
45,000 
72,562 

299,862 

30,000,000 
17,140,000 

1,060,000 
40,000 
35,000 
75,000 
65,000 
75,000 
65,000 

100,000 

455,000

13,638 $ 19,888 
- 58,430 

- 341,008 

696,779 $ 1,017,552

Common Stock 
Par Value $5 per Share 
Shares authorized 150,000,000 150,000,000 150,000,000 
Shares issued and outstanding 111,324,081 111,249,468 111,193,008 
Increase in shares outstanding -74,613 56,460 43,190 

Increase in $5 par value $ 373 $ 282 $ 216 
Increase in premium on capital stock $ 924 $ 608 $ 149 
Increase (decrease) in capital stock expense $ (240) $ (13,235) $ 7

**Redemption required, see Note 5.See Notes to Financial Statements. *Held to meet annual sirking fimd lrequirements,



'Statement of Cash Flows

For year ended December 31 (In thousands of dollars) 

Operating Activities: 
Net Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Cumulative effect of accounting change for unbilled gas revenues 
Cumulative effect of accounting change for disallowed costs 
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 
Provision for doubtful accounts 
Base financial component amortization 
Regulatory liability component amortization 
Rate moderation component 
Regulatory liability component 
Jamesport amortization 
1989 Settlement 
Class Settlement 
Federal income taxes (credit) deferred and other 
Allowance for other funds used during construction 
Other 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued revenue 
Materials and supplies, fuel oil and gas in storage 
Prepayments and other current assets 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Class Settlement 
Accrued taxes 
Other 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
Investing Activities: 

Construction and nuclear fuel expenditures 
Financial stability adjustment revenues 

Construction and nuclear fuel expenditures, 
net of financial stability adjustment revenues 

Shoreham post settlement costs 
Receivable - Nine Mile Point 2 settlement 
Other 

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

1990

$ 331,317 

(11,680) 

112,784 
30,097 

100,971 
(86,101) 

(297,214) 

22,574 
179,643 

(2,940) 
18,040 

(22,463) 
30,748 

(48,040) 
23,752 
2,345 

(20,129) 
(42,187) 

(459) 
321,058 

(229,525) 

(229,525) 
(152,675) 

81 
(382,119)

1989

$ (95,803) 

103,430 
12,347 
50,485 

(43,038) 
(131,167) 
793,592 
104,160 
303,947 
186,000 

(1,052,023) 
1 ,166 

39,478 

(53,324) 
(97,983) 

(6,681) 
23,890 
42,818 

66,750 
(7,456) 

240,588 

(297,396) 
96,180 

(201,216) 
(75,044) 

(393) 
(276,653)

1988 

$ (1,046,620) 

1,345,110 
93,596 

8,694

93,452 
(177,656) 

19,682 

(33,269) 
(31,185) 

8,414 
4,965 

11,814 

9,577 
5,695 

312,269 

(586,514) 
203,013 

(383,501) 

52,200 
(532) 

(331,833)
Financing Activities: 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt, 
Redemption of long-term debt 
Redemption of short-term debt 
Proceeds from sale of preferred stock.  
Redemption of preferred stock 
Preferred stock dividends paid 
Common stock dividends paid 
Acquisition of treasury stock 
Cost of issuing long-term debt 
Cost related to the sale of preferred stock 
Other 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

112,319 

.(82,000) 

(13,659) 
(68,046) 

(125,192) 

(1,327) 

1,598 
(176,307)

1,541,350 
111,585 

(732,585) 
(111,585) 
309,120 

(307,738) 
(418,387) 

(27,807) 
(1,400) 

(53,156) 
(24,827) 

(750) 
283,820

(81,195) 

(17,549) 
(280) 

356 
(98,668)

- $ (237,368). $ 247,755 $ (118,232)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year $ 340,304 $ 92,549 $ 210,781 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (237,368) 247,755 (118,232) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 102,936 $ 340,304 $ 92,549 

Sec Notes to Financial Statements.



Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies 

The Company's accounting policies conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as they apply to a 
regulated enterprise. Its accounting records are maintained 
in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts 
prescribed by the Public Service Commission of the State 
of New York (PSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC).  

Utility Plant 

28 Additions to and replacements of utility plant are 
- capitalized at original cost, which includes material, labor, 

overhead and an allowance for the cost of funds used during 
construction (AFC), net of financial stability adjustment 
(FSA) revenues. The cost of renewals and betterments 
relating to units of property is added to utility plant. The 
cost of property replaced, retired or other-wise disposed of 
is deducted from utility plant and, generally, together with 
dismantling costs less any salvage, is charged to accumulated 
depreciation. The cost of repairs and minor renewals is 
charged to maintenance expense. Mass properties (such as 
poles, wire and meters) are accounted for on an average 
uinit cost basis by year of installation.  

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
The Uniform System of Accounts defines AFC, which 

is not an item of current cash income, as the net cost of 
borrowed funds for construction purposes and a reasonable 
rate of return upon the utility's equity, when so used. AFC 
is computed monthly using a rate permitted by FERC on 
that portion of construction work in progress (CWJP) which 
is not included in the Company's rate base. The portion 
of AFC relating to borrowed funds is included in the Interest 
Charges and (Credits) section of the Statement of Income.  

FSA revenues, which were authorized by the PSC 
and received from 1984 up to the effectiveness of the 
1989 Settlement, provided the Company with additional 
revenues, which were in excess of the amounts to 
which the Company was entitled under conventional 
rateinaking and reduced the cost of construction through 
an offset to AFC.  

The average annual AFC rate, without giving effect to 
compounding Was 11. 03%, 12.20%0 and 12.12% for the years 
1990, 1989 and 1988, respectively. The average annual 
AFC rate, net of tax, which had been principally applied 
to the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station (Shoreham) 
CW1P, without giving effect to compounding, was 9.95%0 
for the year 1988.

Depreciation and Amortization 
The provisions for depreciation result from the applica

tion of straight-line rates to the oniginal cost, by groups, 
of depreciable properties in service. The rates are deterrmined 
by age-life studies performed annually on depreciable 
properties. Depreciation was equivalent to approximately 
3.2%, 3.2% and 3.6%o for electric and 2.8%, 2.9%0 and 2.8% 
for gas of respective average depreciable plant costs for the 
years 1990, 1989 and 1988, respectively.  

Abandonments and Disallowances of Plant Costs 
In December 1986, the Financial Accountinig Standards 

Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Account
ing Standards (SFAS) No. 90, Regulated Enterprises
Accounting for Abandonments and Disallowances of Plant 
Costs. SFAS No. 90 requires, among other matters, that a 
loss be recognized when it becomes probable that costs of 
a plant will be disallowed for ratemaking purposes or the 
cost of an abandoned plant is in excess of the present value 
of the future revenues expected to be realized relative to 
the abandoned plant. As a result of adopting SFAS No. 90 
effective January 1, 1988, the Company's 1988 financial 
statements reflect a write-down of net assets, amounting to 
approximately $1.3 billion, net of tax effects, cr $12. 10 per 
common share, which was accounted for as the cumulative 
effect of a change in accounting principle. This write
down related principally to certain costs of Shorcham 
determined to be imprudent by the PSC in 1985 and to 
the estimate as of January 1, 1988 of the Company'Is 
share of Nine Mile Point Nuclear Power Station, Unit 2 
(NMP2) costs in excess of the amount provided in the 1986 
NMP2 settlement among the cotenants of NMP2. An 
additional adjustment relating to NMP2 was recorded in 
December 1989, which Is discussed in Notes 4 and 11. In 

June 1989, the Company recorded the effects of the 
1989 Settlement and in December 1989 recorded an 
additional charge to earnings reflecting revisions to certain 
estimates relating to the 1 989 Settlement., which are 
discussed in Notes 2 and 11.  

Nuclear Plant Decommissioning Costs 
The Company's share of the estimated decommissioning 

costs for NMP2 are being provided for in electric rates 
and arc being charged to operations as depreciation expense.  
For a further discussion of NMP2 decommissioning 
costs see Note 4.  

Capitalization-Premiums, Discounts and Expenses 
Premiums or discounts and expenses related to the 

issuance of long-term debt are amortized over the lives of 
the issues. Capital stock expense related to that portion of 
prefer-red stock required to be redeemed is written-off as 
an adjustment to retained earnings upon redemption unless 
the preferred stock is redeemed below par value, in which 
case any resulting gain, net of the related capital stock 
expense. is recoided as additional premium on capital stock.



- The capital stock expense and redemption costs associated 
with redeeming Preferred Stock Series U, V, W and X and 
the cost of issuance of Preferred Stock Series Y are being 
amortized over ten years.  

Reserves for Claims, Damages, Pensions and Benefits 
Losses arising from claims against the Company and 

extraordinary storm losses are partially self-insured.  
Amounts provided are credited to the reserves based upon 
experience, risk of loss, actuarial estimates and/or specific 
orders of the PSC.  

Revenues and Rates 
Effective January 1, 1990, the Company changed its 

method of accounting for unbilled gas revenues to include 
estimated consumption and related revenues for all gas 
services delivered to customers but not yet billed at month
end. Previously, unbilled gas revenues were recognized only 
for customers billed on a bi-monthly cycle basis for the 
month in which they were normally not billed. This change, 
which was made in conjunction with the Company's gas 
rate case concluded in January 1990, results in better 
matching of revenues and expenses and provides consistency 
with the Company's revenue recognition method for 
electric revenues. The effect of the change on income before 
the cumulative effect of accounting changes and earnings 
for commion stock for the year ended December 31, 1990 
was not material.  

Effective January 1, 1988, the Company recorded an 
asset for unbilled electric revenues, for all customers through 
December 31, 1987, and a corresponding liability amounting 
to $63.2 million to conform to an order of the PSC in its 
December 1987 rate decision. Previously, unbilled electric 
revenues were recognized only for customers billed on a 
bi-monthly cycle basis for the month in which they are 
normally not billed. Pursuant to the same order, the 
Company was allowed to amortize the liability and, 
therefore, increase electric revenues by approximately $1.8 
million per month. The liability was fully amortized at 
December 31, 1990.  

On January 25, 1991, the Company filed a request with 
the PSC to increase its gas rates effective December 1, 1991 
by 7.7% or $35 million in additional revenues. This 
request reflects the expansion of the Company's gas 
business and presents its latest projections of capital 
expenditures and operations and maintenance expenses. In 
addition, the Company is proposing a weather normalization 
clause, consistent with the PSC's approval of weather 
adjustment clauses for other New York gas utilities, to 
eliminate the effect of weather on the revenue level to be 
established by the PSC.  

Electric rates under the 1989 Settlement are discussed 
in Note 2.

Fuel Cost Adjustments 
The Company's electric and gas tariffs include fuel cost 

adjustment clauses representing the difference between actual 
fuel costs and the fuel costs allowed in the Company's 
base tariff rates. The Company, to achieve a proper matching 
of costs and revenues, defers these adjustments, net of 
related income tax effects, to those future periods in 
which they will be billed or credited to customers. Pursuant 
to the 1989 Settlement, the Company transferred the 
deferred balance of $11.4 million of electric fuel costs 
collected from customers in excess of its actual fuel 
costs as of April 15, 1989, to a deferred credit account.  
The Company is currently recording electric fuel costs 
collected from ratepayers in excess of actual fuel costs as 
a liability, until the final disposition of such liability is 
determined by the PSC.  

FERC had ruled that, subject to its regulations, interstate 
pipeline. companies may pass on to their customers certain 
costs which resulted when demand for natural gas from 
interstate gas pipeline companies declined due to changing 
market conditions. In 1989, the PSC determined that 87.5% 
of these costs, known as take-or-pay (TOP) costs, will be 
recovered from ratepayers, and, accordingly, the Company 
wrote off in 1989 approximately $3.1 million, net of tax 
effects, which represents the estimated non-recoverable 
portion of TOP costs.  

Federal Income Taxes 
The Company provides deferred federal income taxes 

with respect to certain differences between net income 
before income taxes and taxable income in certain instances 
when approved by the PSC, as disclosed in Note 8. The 
Company defers the benefit of 60% of pre-1982 gas and 
pre-1983 electric and 100% of all other investment tax 
credits, with respect to regulated properties, when realized 
on its tax returns.  

For ratemaking purposes, certain accumulated deferred 
federal income taxes are deducted from rate base and 
amortized or otherwise applied as a reduction (increase) in 
federal income tax expense in future years. Accumulated 
deferred investment tax credits are amortized ratably over 
the lives of the related properties.  

The tax effects of other differences between income for 
financial statement purposes and for federal income tax 
purposes are accounted for as current adjustments in federal 
income tax provisions.  

In December 1987, the FASB issued SFAS No. 96, 
Accounting for Income Taxes, effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15,1988. The FASB subsequently 
deferred the effective date of SFAS No. 96 to fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 1991. SFAS No. 96 will 
require, among other matters, recognition of the amount 
of current and deferred taxes payable or refundable at the 
date of the financial statements as a result of all events that 
have been recognized in the financial statements and



adjustment of deferred income taxes for an enacted change 
in tax laws. For regulated enterprises, SFAS No. 96 will 
prohibit net of tax accounting and reporting and require 
recognition of a deferred tax liability for the tax benefits 
which are flowed through to its customers and the equity 
component of AFC. A regulatory asset or liability should 
be recognized relating to such items if it is probable that 
the future increase or decrease in taxes payable thereon 
shall be recovered from or returned to customers through 
future rates. The Company does not expect to adopt SFAS 
No. 96 prior to January 1, 1992, which will provide 
additional time for the Company to complete its evaluation 

30 and analysis of SFAS No. 96. The impact of SFAS No. 96 
on the Statement of Income is not expected to be material.  
However, the Company estimates that had it adopted SFAS 
No. 96 at December 31, 1990, the Company would have 
recorded an accumulated deferred tax liability and an 
offsetting regulatory asset of approximately $1.5 billion.  

Supplemental Information for Statement 
of Cash Flows 

The Company considers as cash equivalents all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less 
when purchased. The Company made federal income tax 
payments of $900,000 and $17,090,000 during the years 1990 
and 1988, respectively. The Company did not make any 
federal income tax payments during 1989. Additionally, the 
Company received refunds of federal income taxes applicable 
to prior years of $23,588,000, $2,660,000 and $7,827,000 
during the years 1990, 1989 and 1988, respectively. The 
Company made interest payments totaling $479,278,000, 
$475,672,000 and $422,780,000, before the reduction of the 
allowance for borrowed funds used during construction, 
during the years 1990, 1989 and 1988, respectively.  

Note 2. The 1989 Settlement 

On February 28, 1989, the Company and the State of 
New York (by its Governor) entered into the 1989 
Settlement settling certain issues relating to the Company 
and providing, among other matters, for the transfer of 
Shoreham and its subsequent decommissioning. The 1989 
Settlement recites the intention of the parties that the 
Company shall be returned to investment grade financial 
condition and that the Company and the State of New York 
anticipate that the PSC shall ensure that the future impacts 
on rates are to be minimized to the maximum extent 
practicable. It is the Company's position that these objectives 
can be achieved, in part, through the continued receipt of 
adequate and timely rate relief.

Upon the effectiveness, of the 1989 Settlement, the 
Company simultaneously recorded on its Balance Sheet 
the retirement of its investment in Shoreham and Bokum 
Resources Corporation (Bokum) and the establishment of 
a regulatory asset known as the Financial Resource Asset 
(FRA). The Rate Moderation Agreement (RMA), one of 
the constituent documents of the 1989 Settlement, provides 
for the full recovery of the FRA. The FRA has two 
components, the Base Financial Component (BFC) and the 
Rate Moderation Component (RMC). The BFC, which 
as initially established, represents the present value of the 
future net-after-tax cash flows which the RMA provided 
the Company for its financial recovery. The BFC, which 
is granted rate base treatment under the terms of the RMA, 
is included in the Company's revenue requirements 
through an amortization included in rates over a 40 year 
period on a straight-line basis, beginning July 1, 1989. The 
RMC, which will provide the Company with a substantial 
amount of non-cash earnings over the next several years, 
reflects the difference between the Company's revenue 
requirements under conventional ratemaking and the 
revenues resulting from the implementation of the rate 
moderation plan provided for in the RMA. This rate 
moderation plan is designed to hold electric rate increases 
to the levels provided for in the RMA, subject to the 
adjustments provided for therein. The RMC is based on 
forecast data filed in connection with the RMA, adjusted 
to reflect actual property taxes, cost of asbestos removal, 
interest expense, energy conservation and load management 
program costs, costs to provide added electric system 
reliability and inflation. The RMC initially increases as the 
difference between revenues resulting from the 
implementation of the rate moderation plan provided for 
in the RMA and revenue requirements under conven
tional ratemaking, together with a carrying charge based on 
the allowed rate of return on rate base, are deferred and 
will subsequently decrease and is expected, based on the 
rate filing discussed below, to be fully amortized by the year 
2001 as these deferred revenue requirements are recovered.  

Immediately prior to the effectiveness of the 1989 
Settlement, the amount of the Company's investment in 
Shoreham and Bokum was approximately $4.2 billion. At 
June 30, 1989, the BFC was approximately $4.0 billion. The 
Company recognized a loss inJune 1989, of approximately 
$62 million, net of tax effects, which primarily reflected the 
difference between the recorded costs of the Company's 
investment in Shoreham and Bokum and the BFC. As a 
result of the PSC's approval of the RMA in April 1989, the 
Company believed that the remaining approvals 
necessary for the effectiveness of the 1989 Settlement 
would be obtained and that the 1989 Settlement would 
become effective. Accordingly, the Company, effective 
January 1, 1989, ceased the accrual of AFC on Shoreham 
in its GAAP basis financial statements, the result of which 
was to reduce net income by approximately $200 million 
through June 1989. The discontinuance of accruing 
AFC on Shoreham had no effect on the Company's 
cash flow and mitigated the foregoing write-off resulting



from the effectiveness of the 1989 Settlement. The FSA 
revenue offset to AFC exceeded AFC recorded during 
the year ended December 31, 1989 through the date of 
the effectiveness of the 1989 Settlement, at which time 
the FSA revenues ceased.  

The total amount of FSA revenues, net of tax 
effects, was $96 and $203 million during 1989 and 
1988, respectively.  

The RMA targets an allowed common equity return of 
12.77% for the year ending November 30, 1.991 and 
contemplates that the Company will apply to the PSC for 
the targeted annual rate increases of 4.5% to 5.0% in 
each year for an eight year period beginning December 1, 
1991. The Company may retain an additional 70 basis 
points of the earned return on common equity in excess 
of the targeted allowed return as a result of reducing 
preferred stock dividend requirements, adjusted for 
scheduled sinking fund requirements, and if it successfully 
implements an aggressive conservation and demand 
side management program. Earned returns on common 
equity in excess of the targeted allowed returns, adjusted 
for the foregoing, will be applied to reduce the RMC or 
mitigate rates, as determined by the PSC at the end of each 
rate year. The Company did not earn in excess of the 
targeted allowed returns, as adjusted, for the years ended 
November 30, 1990 or November 30, 1989.  

On December 28, 1990, the Company filed a rate request 
with the PSC to implement the initial targeted rate increases 
established in the 1989 Settlement. If approved by the PSC, 
the Company's proposal would increase electric rates by 
5.0% a year beginning on December 1 in 1991, 1992 and 
1993, respectively, before giving effect to the rate reductions 
required by the Class Settlement discussed in Note 3. The 
Company's request is consistent with the ratemaking 
principles established by the PSC when it approved the 
RMA. The return on equity is also consistent with the RMA.  
The allowed common equity returns contemplated by the 
Company under the new rate filing are 12.2% for the year 
ending November 30, 1992 and 11.75% for the years ending 
November 30, 1993 and 1994.  

The RMA contemplates that the original assumptions 
underlying the RMA could change, with the PSC 
considering any changes in the assumptions upon which the 
targeted increases were based. The assumptions set forth in 
the filing have been updated to reflect current conditions, 
including, among others, reduced demand forecasts. The 
updated assumptions would have required rate increases in' 
excess of the targeted amounts envisioned by the RMA in 
order to fully amortize the RMC in approximately ten years.  
However, in order to limit the rate request to the targeted 
levels, the Company proposes that the RMC be fully 
recovered in a twelve year period. In this filing, the RMC 
balance is projected to peak in 1994 at about $1 billion rather 
than the approximately $830 million originally assumed in

the RMA. To keep the RMC amortization period from 
increasing beyond twelve years, the Company's filing 
contains a proposal to credit several deferred rate
payer benefits directly to the RMC, including amounts 
collected in excess of actual fuel costs and any earned 
returns in excess of targeted allowed returns, that may 
materialize. The Company has also proposed a mechanism 
to reduce the impact of experiencing electric sales that 
are significantly below the Company's forecast by providing 
the minimum level of sales revenues, net of fuel and gross 
receipts taxes, that the Company must receive to fully 
amortize the RMC within twelve years. In this rate filing, 
the Company has proposed that the 70 basis point incentive 
be limited to 50 points.  

A regulatory liability of approximately $794 million was 
recorded in June 1989, to preserve an amount equivalent 
to the ratepayer tax benefits attributable to the Shorehain 
abandonment and is being amortized over a ten year period 
on a straight-line basis from the effective date of the 1989 
Settlement. Under the 1989 Settlement, certain tax benefits 
of the transactions are to be shared between ratepayers and 
shareowners. The tax benefit arising from the abandonment 
loss deduction has been offset against the corresponding 
regulatory liability in the Company's Balance Sheet as it 
could not have been fully recognized under GAAP were 
it not for the fact that its recovery is assured under the 1989 
Settlement through the regulatory liability offset.  

The 1989 Settlement amount on the Statement of Income 
of approximately $304 million for the year ended December 
31, 1989, principally reflects the net difference between the 
write-off of Shoreham and Bokum, the establishment of 
the BFC, and the adjustment required to correspond with 
the negotiated settlement amount.  

Upon the effectiveness of the 1989 Settlement, nuclear 
fuel related to Shoreham was reclassified to deferred charges 
and is being amortized and recovered through rates over 
a 40 year period on a straight-line remaining life basis.  
Shoreham post settlement costs (decommissioning, payments 
in lieu of property taxes and other costs as incurred) are 
being capitalized and amortized and recovered through 
rates over a 40 year period on a straight-line remaining 
life basis, under the RMA' 

The 1989 Settlement credits on the Balance Sheet 
of approximately $183 million, net of amortization, reflects 
an adjustment of the book write-off to the negotiated 
1989 Settlement amount, and is being amortized over a 
10 year period.  

The Company believes that the accounting treatment 
afforded the FRA under the 1989 Settlement conforms to 
GAAP. For purposes of administering its Uniform System 
of Accounts, FERC has adopted the provisions of SFAS No.  
90 which sets forth the criteria for recognition of regulatory 
created assets resulting from abandonments. Accordingly, 
the Company believes that the accounting treatment 
afforded the FRA conforms to FERC's standards for 
accounting and asset recognition of regulatory created assets.  
For a discussion of the events and uncertainties which 
challenge the 1989 Settlement see Note 9.



Note 3. The Class Settlement 

On February 14, 1989, the Companyand certain of its 
former officers entered into an agreement (Class Settlement) 
settling a civil lawsuit against the Company brought under 

the federal Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations 
Act (RICO Act), alleging that the Company made 

inadequate disclosures before the PSC concerning the 

construction and completion of nuclear generating facilities 
and seeking damages on behalf of the class of all present 
and former ratepayers. During 1990, the decisions of the 
District Court dismissing the RICO Act lawsuit and 

32 approving the Class Settlement were affirmed by the United 
States Court of Appeals and no further appeals were taken.  
The Class Settlement, provides for rate reductions 

aggregating $390 million to be made to the ratepayers' 
monthly electric bills over a ten year period, as well as 

approximately $10 million for attorneys' fees and expenses 
and certain other costs associated with the Class Settlement.  
During 1990, the Company made payments of $10 million 
for such costs and $10 million in satisfaction of the claims 
of the former ratepayers. Rate reductions under the Class 
Settlement began in December 1990 and will continue 
through May 2000. Upon the effectiveness of the Class 

Settlement, the Company recorded the present value of the 
Class Settlement at June 30, 1989 as a charge to income.  

Note 4. Nine Mile Point Nuclear 
Power Station, Unit 2 

The Company has an 18% undivided interest in NMP2 

which is operated by Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation 

(NMPC) near Oswego, New York. Ownership of NMP2 
is shared by five cotenants: the Company (18%), NMPC 
(41%), New York State Electric & Gas (18%), Rochester 

Gas and Electric Corporation (14%) and Central Hudson 
Gas & Electric Corporation (9%). At December 31, 1990, 
the Company's net utility plant investment in NMP2 was 

$816 million, net of accumulated depreciation of $60 
million, which is included in the Company's rate base.  

Output of NMP2, which has a design capability of 1,084 

megawatts, is shared in the same proportions as the cotenants' 
respective ownership interests. The operating expenses of 

NMP2 are also allocated to the cotenants in the same 

proportions as their respective ownership interests. The 

Company's share of these expenses are included in the 

appropriate operating expenses in the Statement of Income.  

The Company is required to provide its respective share 

of financing for any capital additions to NMP2. Nuclear 

fuel costs associated with NMP2 are being amortized on 

the basis of the quantity of heat produced for the generation 

of electricity. For regulatory purposes, April 5, 1988 has been 

recognized as the commercial operation date for NMP2.

Under a settlement approved in 1986 (1986 NMP2.  

settlement), the PSC had limited the Company's recovery 
from its ratepayers of the costs incurred in the construction 
of NMP2 to $725 million, net of tax effects. Furthermore, 
on October 24, 1990, the PSC approved a settlement 
agreement (1990 NMP2 settlement) among the Company, 

other cotenants of NMP2 and other parties, including the 
New York State Attorney General and Staff of the PSC, 
resolving certain ratemaking issues regarding the construction 

of NMP2 and its operation through January 19, 1990. The 
1990 NMP2 settlement also disposes of appeals concerning 

the 1986 .NMP2 settlemeiit and proceedings related to 

the prudence of the cotenants with respect to NMP2 
outages prior to January 20, ,1990. Under the terms of the 
1990 NMP2 settlement the Company is limited to 

recovering $716 million of original plant costs from its 
ratepayers, net of tax effects: The effect of the 1990 NMP2 

settlement agreement was recorded by the Company in 
December 1989, as discussed in Note 11.  

NMPC has contracted with the United States Department 
of Energy for the disposal of nuclear fuel. The.Company 
is reimbursing NMPC for its 18% share of the cost under 

the contract of $1.00 per megawatt hour of iet generation.  
The Company's share of the estimated decommissioning 

costs for NMP2, based upon a study performed by NMPC, 
is $37 million (in 1989 dollars) assuming that de
commissioning will commence in 2027 or $237 million (in 

2027 dollars). The amount of accumulated decommis

sioning costs collected from the Company's ratepayers 
through December 31, 1990 was $2.1 million. Amounts 
collected by the Company for the decommissioning of the 

contaminated portion .of the, NMP2 plant, which, 
approximate 84% of total decommissioning costs, are to be 

held in an independent decommissioning trust fund, 

established' pursuant to regulations issued by the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) governing the funding of 
nuclear plant decommissioning costs. The Company's plan 
to fund the trust was submitted to the NRC for approval 
in July 1990. The' Company's funding, plan for 
decommissioning costs will provide reasonable assurance 
that, at the time of termination of operation, adequate funds 
for the decommissioning, of the contaminated portion of 
NMP2 plant will be available. The Company is seeking a 

ruling from the.Internal Revenue Service (IRS) in order to 

obtain qualified nuclear decomnissioning fund status for the 
independent decommissioning trust fund. This status will 

allow the contributions for the decommissioning costs for 
contaminated plant to be deductible for income tax purposes 
in the tax year they are made.



NMPC has, been notified by theNRC 'that NM41 P2, has 
bee'n categorized "asl requiring: ldse m:onitoring". An 
i'iidustry sponsored ,oversight', -group performed&' a site' 
evaltation of NMP2, aind,reported 'deficiericies in several 

'key, ar'as. NMPC- has made :cornmitments to address these 

The Company has been informed bV NMPC- that,' duriig 
'the first'refueling outage at'NMP2, NMPC'di-scovered a 
potential problem with a pipe weldc. The NRC has informed 
NMPC that" the pipe weld must rbe inspected.The 
' Company estimatles ,tha.its."share. of the costs of the 
reinspection and, if necessary, the repair, will not bematerial.  
The Company.believe's that itw.il'be able, to. recover, most 
of these costs. ' ' -• 

Note 5. Capital Stock - 
" .  

,Preferred Stock " " 
Preferred stock divi~le~ds are cumulative. On, September 

4,.'1989,' the Company paid div"den)s amoimting ,m 

approximately $390 million' on all series of ireferred stock, 
then. in arrears. At December31, '1990, there":w ere no 
preferred stock divideids, in "rrears.. Redemptu, of 
various- series of preferred stock is effected through the 
operation 9f various: sinking fiud pro iiions. On July '25, 
1989, simultaieous 'with the" de'caratihnof all preferred 

'stock-dividends 'in drrears, the Conipanfy saiisfied sinking f~nd reqlrm 's tstaigs" " "•ed sinking in re'quirefelts, totaling pproxmatelyT$56 million then 
in ,arrears on all series 'of? preferred stock by crediting 
previously acquired shares of'preferred stock.'held in the.  
Company's. treasry . The aggregate par value of preferred.  
stock required to be redeemed'in ea'ch of the 'years 1991 
'through 1995 • is $13.6 million. In October, 1989, the 

,Company sold 12,80,06"share's of Preferred Stock, $2.65, 
Series Y, cumulative; par value $25 per share. The Company 
used the proceeds from the issuance of the Series Y'Pref~rred 
Stockto call at applicable ,redemption prices its high cost 
Preferred ,Stock Series U,V,W and X., 

Preference Stock 
None of',the authorized' 715'00,006 s *of 

nonparticipating preference stock, 'par value $1'per share, 
-which ranks'jumor to the, preferred'stock ',:are,6iitst~nding.  

"Common Stock "' .  
Of the 150,000,000 shares ofauthorized common stock 

at December 31, 1990, 1,905,929 shares, were, reserved 
'for: sale to all employees and 155,948 sh ares 'were reservdd 
for conversion of the Series- I C6nvertiblX Preferred 
Stock 'at a, rate of $17':15 per share.., In addition,' the 
Company had-reserved 6,8 02,24 'shards for the, Automatic 
Dividend Reinvestment Pn ,,which -has been suspended 
since February 1984 cmmn and _preferred' •tock 
dividend limitations coitained in. the mortgage securing 
the'Company's Firs Mortgage Bonds are not material. There 
are no. dividend limitations cdntained i the Comrpany's' 
other debt instruments. 

I '~ ' '

Notie 6. Long-Term Debt 

Each of the, Company's four mortgages is a lien on 
substantially all 'of the Company's proIperties.  

First Mortgage. / 

All of the bonds issued under the First Mortgage, 
including those issued afterJune 1,1975 and pledged with 
the Trustee of the G&R Mortgage (G&R Trustee) as additional security for General and Refunding Bonds (G&R 
Bonds), aire secured by the lien of the First Mortgage First 
Mortgage Bonds pledged with the G&R Trustee do not 
represent outstanding indebtedness of' the Company.  
Amounts-of such Pledged bonds outstanding were $449 
million at December 31', 1990 and 1989. The annual First 
Mortgage deprecation 'fund requirement of $179 million 
and sinking fund requirement of $12 million were, satisfied 
with'property additions.and retired First Mortgage Bonds, 
respectively, in Januay 1991.  

G&R Mortgage • 
The lien of the G&R Mortgage is subordinate to the hen 

of the First Morgage. The aifnual G&R Mortgage sinking 
fund requirement for 1990, due not later than June 30,1991, 
is estimated at $26, million. The Company expects to satisfy 
this requirement with retired G&R Bonds.  

Third Mortgage/1989 Term Loan Agreement.  
The Third Mortgage is subordinate to the liens of 'the 'First 'Mortgage and the G&R Mortgage. The bank 

debt secured by the Third Mortgage was restructured 
on June'30, 1989, at which time, the Company entered into 
the 1989 Amended and Restated Restructuring Credit 
Agreement'(1989 Term Loan Agreement) pursuant to 
which the Company is. to pay to its lending banks 
approximately $446 million in sixteen substantially 
equal consecutive quarterly installments commencing on 
January 1, 1993 and ending on October 1, 1996. Pursuant 
to the 1989 Term Loan Agreement, the Company has the 
option to commit to one of three interest rates including: 
(a) Adjusted Certificate of Deposit Rate (CD Rate) which 
is a rate based on the certificate. of.deposit rates of certain 
of the lending banks, (b) Base Rate which is generally a 
rate based On Citibank, N.A.'s prime rate and (c) Eurodollar 
Rate which is a rate based on the LondonInterbank Offering 
Rate (LIBOR). At December 31-, 1990, the Company 
had approximately $446 million outstanding. under the 

'1989 Term Loan Agreement at the LIBOR Rate which 
was 9.01% per annum.

I' 

'I
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Long-Term Debt -

At December 31 (In thousands of dollars) 1990 1989 

First-Mortgage Bonds (excludes Pledged Bonds)' 
5% Series L Due 1991 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 

4.40% Series M Due 1993 40,000 40,000 
4%% Series N Due 1994 r 25,000 ,25,000 

4.55% Series 0 Due 1995 25,000 25,000 
5 % Series P 'Due 1996 40,000 40,000 
5Y2% Series Q Due 1997 "35,000 " 35,000 

8.20% Series'R Due 1999 35,000 35,000 
9Y8% Series S Due 2000 25,000 25,000 
7 % Series U Du'e 2001 40,000 -40,000 
7Y2% Series V Due 2001 50,000 50,000 
7.%% Series W Due 2002. 50,000 50,000 
8'A% Series X Due 2003 60,000 -60,00 

Total First Mortgage Bonds .450,000 450,000 
General and Refunding Bonds 

12%% Series Due 1992 75,000 
13Y4% Series 'Due 1995 ' ' 225,000, .1225,000 
11 % Series Due 1996 250,000 250,000 
9.75% Series Due 1999 67,000 74,000 

9%% Series Due 2006 70,000 -70,000 
8%% Series Due 2006 50,000 50,000 
8%% Series Due 2007' ,. 85,000 85,000 

9.20% Series Due 2008 ' 75,000 75,000 
1I8% Series Due 2615 275,000 275,000 

Total General and :" " r "' 

Refinding Bonds 1,097,000 1,179,000 

Third Mortgage, 
1989 Term Loan Agreement 446,341 446,341 

Other Long-Temn Debt .' 

Debentures' 
11%% Series Due.1993 375,000 375,000 

117.0%Series- Due 1993 " '175,090 175,000 
10.25% Series Due 1994 400,000 400,000 
11.75% Series Due 1994 175,000 175,000 

10.875% Series Due 199.9 350,000 [350,000 
11.50% Series Due .2014 350,000 350,000 

11.375% Series Due 2019 350,000 350,000 
Total Debentures 2,175,000 2,175,000 

Authority Fin.ancing Notes (current rate) 
'Pollution Control Rvenue londs 

1976 Series Due 2006 (7.5%) 28,375 28,375 
1979 Series Due 2009 (7.8%) 194J60 819,100 
1982 Series Due 2012 (8 %) .17,200 17,200 
1985 Series Due 2016'(5.75%) 150,000 150,000 

Electric Facilities Revenue Bonds' 
1989 Series Due 2019 (6.3%) 100,000 100,000 
1990 Series Due 2020 (6.5%) 100,000 " 

Industrial Development Revenue Bonds 
1976 Series Due 2006 (7.5%) 2,000 2,000 

Total Authority Financing -Notes" 416,675' 316,675

Total Other Long-Term Debt 2,591,675 2,491,675 
Total Long-Term.'Debt. ' ' 4,585,016 4,567,016 
Current Maturities 29,000 7,000 

Total Long-Term Debt .  
Less Current Maturities $ 4,556,016 $ 4,560,016 

T!e ,agregate of the Conpany's long-teni debt due in the next five 
years is $29,000 (1991), $10,000 (1992), $705,585 (1993), $715,585 
(1994) and $365,585 (1995) , . /

Note 7. Retirement Benefit Plans 

The Company maintains a primary defined benefit 
pension plan (Primary Plan) which covers substantially all 
employees, a supplemental, plan (Supplemental Plan) which' 
covers key executives and a i etirement plan which coves 
the Board of Directors (Director's Plan). All pension costs 
are borne by tie Company. The Company's funding policy 
is to contribute annua!ly to the Primary Plan a minimum 
amount consistent with the requirements of the Employee 
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA) plus such 
additioial amounts, if any, as the Company may deternine 
to be appropriafe from time to time. Pension benefits are 
determined by crediting the employee with an amount 
determined using the bas6 salary for each year the employee 
is a participant in the plan, plus an additional amount credited 
for each year the employee remains a participant beyond 
the age of 50. Employees are vested in the pension plan 
,.after five years ofservice with the Company 

Primary Plan, 
The Primary Plan's funded status and amounts recognized 

in the Balance Sheetat December.31, 1990 and 1989 were 
as follows:.  

1990 1989 
(in thousands of dollars) 

Actuarial present value of benefit 
obligation 

Vested benefits $ 383,805 $ 335,535 
Nonvested benefits 6,459 17,846 

Accumulated benefit obligation $ 390,264 $ 353,381 

Plan assets at,fair value $ 468,050 $ 454,159 
Actuarial present value of 

projected benefit obligation 464,797 423,769 
Projected benefit obligation 

less than plan assets $ 3,253 $ 30,390 
Unrecognized J4nuary 1, net 

obligations 25,922 27,855 
Unrecognized net gain (30;741) (56,535) 
Net prep'aid (accrued) 'pension cost $ (1,566) $ 1,710 

Net periodic pension cost for 1990, 1989 and -1,988 for 
the Primary Plan' included the following components: 

1990 1989 1988 
(in thousands of dollars) 

'Service cost --. benefits earned 
during the perird $ 12,720 $ 10,797 9,800 

Interest cost on projected 
benefit' 6bligation and 
service cost 32,264 . 31,458 29,004 Actualreturn on plan assets . (23,121) (49,316) ('34,061) 

Net amortization and deferral (5,449) ' 22,955 8,773 
Net periodic pension ost $ 16,414 $ 15,894 $ 13,516

.35
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Assumptions used in accounting for the Primary 
Plan were: 

1990 1989 1988 

Discount rate 7.25% 7.5% 8.0% 
Rate of future compensation 

increases 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 
Long-term rate of return 

on assets 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 

The Primary Plan assets at fair value primarily include 
cash, cash equivalents, group annuities, bonds and listed 

36 equity securities.  

Pursuant to an order issued by the PSC in 1987, the 

Company has deferred a total of $7.3 million as of December 
31, 1990, which represents the excess of pension expense 

collected from its ratepayers over that determined under 

SFAS No. 87, Employers' Accounting for Pensions.  

Supplemental Plan 
The Supplemental Plan provides, without contribution 

from such employees, supplemental death and retire

ment benefits for officers and other key executives. The 

Supplemental Plan is a non-qualified plan under the 
Internal Revenue Code. Death benefits are currently 

provided by insurance. Retirement benefits, which are 

unfunded, total approximately $561,000, $546,000 and 

$688,000, and were recognized as an expense in 1990, 1989 
and 1988, respectively.  

Board of Directors Plan 
The Director's Plan, adopted in February 1990, provides 

benefits to directors who are not officers of the Company.  
Directors who have served in that capacity for more than 

five years qualify as participants under the plan. The 

retirement benefits under the plan are unfunded and the 

expense for 1990 was not material. This plan is a non

qualified plan under the Internal Revenue Code.

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions 
In addition to providing pension benefits, the Company 

provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for 
retired employees. Substantially all of the Company's 
employees may become eligible for these benefits if they 
reach retirement age while working for the Company. These 
and similar benefits for active employees are provided 

through insurance companies whose premiums are based 
on the benefits paid during the year. The cost of providing 
these benefits on a pay-as-you-go method was $29,410,000, 
$27,155,000 and $23,298,000 for 1990, 1989 and 1988, 
respectively, and were recognized as an expense as premiums 
were paid. The cost of providing those bencfits for 

approximately 2,100 retirees, is not separable from the cost 

of providing benefits for approximately 5,900 active 
employees for the years 1988 through 1990.  

In December 1990, the FASB issued SFAS No. 106, 
Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other 

Than Pensions. SFAS No. 106 establishes accounting 
standards for employers' accounting for such benefits. SFAS 
No. 106 will require the Company to change its method 

of accounting for such benefits from a pay-as-you-go basis 
to an accrual basis by requiring the accrual of the expected 
cost of providing postretirement benefits over the period 

the employee service is rendered. The Company must adopt 
SFAS No. 106 by January 1, 1993 and does not expect to 

do so prior to that date. The Company has not yet 

completed its analysis and therefore cannot determine the 
impact on the Company's financial statements of adopting 

SEAS No. 106. The Company believes that the PSC would 

permit it to record a regulatory asset for any increase in 

expense resulting from the adoption of this statement which 
would be recovered through rates at the time these expenses 

are funded; this accounting is subject to PSC approval.



Note 8. Federal Income Taxes 
The federal income tax amounts included in the Statement of Income differ from the amounts which result from 

applying the statutory federal income tax rate to net income (loss) before income taxes. The table below sets forth the 
reasons for such differences. The 1989 difference results principally because the tax basis attributable to Shoreham was 
less than its recorded basis for financial statement purposes and the FRA and certain other 1989 Settlement items recorded 
by the Company pursuant to the 1989 Settlement have no tax basis.  

(In thousands of dollars) 1990 1989 1988 
% of % of % of 

Pre-tax Pre-tax Pre-tax 
Amount Income Amount Income Amount Income 

Federal income tax, per Statement of 
3 Income - current $ 3,638 $ 14,612 $ 18,395 37 

Deferred and other (see Note 1): 
1989 Settlement 

Shoreham abandonment 3,239 (907,467) 
Jamesport recovery (104,160) 
Bokum Resources Corporation -(35,977) 
Rate moderation component 101,053 44,597 
Other 1989 Settlement items (13,577) (37,500) 

Shorcham post settlement costs 61,475 6,656 
Class Settlement (534) (63,240) 
Interest capitalized (3,220) (3,752) 185 
Accrued utility revenues 727 (2,803) 8,131.  
Deferred tax credits (424) (580) (13,611) 
Accelerated tax depreciation 33,342 36,242 47,926 
Call premiums (3,111) 12,452 (221) 
Fuel cost adjustments 4,879 4,451 1,448 
Nine Mile Point 2 deferred revenues -4,151 (4,151) 
Capitalized overheads 2,287 1,272 55,504 
TRA 86 benefits 2,059 1,283 1,659 
Other items, net (8,552) (7,648) (3,418) 

Total Deferred 179,643 (1,052,023) 93,452 
Total federal income tax expense (credit) 183,281 (1,037,411) 111,847 
Income (loss) before cumulative effect 

of accounting changes 319,637 (95,803) 298,490 
Income (Loss) Before Cumulative Effect of 

Accounting Changes and Income Taxes $ 502,918 $ (1,133,214) $ 410,337 
Statutory federal income tax (credit) $ 170,992 34.0% $ (385,293) 34.0% $ 139,515 34.0% 
Additions (reductions) in federal 

income tax resulting from: 
1989 Settlement 

Shoreham abandonment 4,035 0.8 (691,242) 61.0 
Jamesport recovery - - 20,101 (1.8) 
Bokum Resources Corporation - - (34,015) 3.0 
Rate moderation component - - (7,360) 0.7 
Other 1989 Settlement items - - (19,821) 1.8 -

Allowance for funds used during 
construction (2,573) (0.5) 31,527 (2.8) (54,899) (13.4) Lien date property taxes (8,757) (1.8) 20,034 (1.8) (2,673) (0.6) Tax credits 1,537 0.3 13,534 (1.2) 4,153 1.0 

Excess of book depreciation over 
tax depreciation 11,987 2.4 10,842 (1.0) 10,014 2.4 TRA 86 benefits 2,059 0.4 1,283 (0.1) 1,659 0.4 Interest capitalized 6,031 1.2 3,251 (0.3) 8,066 2.0 Other items, net (2,030) (0.4) (252) 0.0 6,012 1.5 

Total Federal Income Tax Expense (Credit) $ 183,281 36.4% $ (1,037,411) 91.5% $ 111,847 27.3%



'I '1

On Ap'ril'17, 1989, the Company received a private letter 

ruling from the IRS which stated that the Company would 

be 'entitled, for federal income tax purposes, to an 

abandonment loss deduction in connection with ShOreham, 

upon effectiveness of the 1989 Settlement. The Company 

claimed an abandonment loss deduction on. its 1989 federal 

income tax return of approximately $1.8 billion. The 

Company's net operating loss carryforward is estimated to 

.be approximately'$2.2- billion atDedember '31, '1990.  

On January' 8, 1990, the Compan received a Revenue 

Agent's Report disallowing certain deductions, claimed by 

the'Company on its tax returns' for the years under 'audit.  
38 The Revehue Agent's Report reflects proposed adjustments 

to, the Company's federal income tar returns, for "1984 

through 1-987 which, if sustained, would give' rise to'tax 

deficiencies totaling approximately, $87 million. The 

Cbompany is .profesting some of the adjustments nd seeks 

an adininistratiye and, if necessary, a judicial review of'the 

conclusions reached in the Revenue Agent's Report. The 

Company cannot predict either the timing or the manner 

in which this matter will be resolved. If, however, the, 

ultimate disposition of -anyor all matters raised in' the 

Revenue Agent's Report is adverse to the Company, the 

Cofpany expects that any deficiencies that may arise Will 

be.substantially offset by the net opeating'lqss carrybacks 

associated with the Shoreham abandonment loss deduction 

ahd thus. any impact would not. have a miatenal _ffect on 

the Company's financial condition or cash flows.  

The, amount of investment tax credit (ITC) carryforward 

f6r 'financial statement purposes-after 1990 is approximatdly 

$192 million. These credits expire by the ye ,2002. In 

accordancdwith the Tax Reform Act of,.1986 (TRA:86), 

ITC allowable as credits to tax returns for years after 1987 

must be reduced by 35%. The amount ofthe reduction will 
S nbt b' allowed as a credit for' an r other taxable year.  

The Company has not provided 'deferred taxes on 

approximately'$500 million of various other deductions and 

depreciation method' differences for prop'erty placed in 

service prior to 1981 .which, in contformity with,- the 

ratemaking practices of the PSC, have been flowe thro'ugh.  

These various other flow-through tax deductions, which 

are deductible currently for tax purposes but capitalized for 

accounting and ratemaking purposes, include certan-t'axes,< 

a portion 6f AFC, pensions and certain 6thei emplQyee 
' benefits. See Note I "with respectI to SF1AS'N6 96 .which 

the Company must adopt by, no later than 19-92.  

'The.PSC required the, Company to defer the effect, 

of 'certain TRA '86 fax changes, including' the lower 

corporate federal income tax rate,, for future disposition. This 

resulted in recording an additional'$2.1 million, $1.3 Anillion 

and $1.7' 'million of income tax expense in-9 9 0, 1989.  

and 1988, respectively.'

/ Note ,9. Commitments' aind Contingencies 

The 1989 Settlement 
The 1:989, Settlement 'prohibits the Company from 

operating Shoreham at any level ofpower. In ffirtherance 

of this requirement, the Company has removed the nuclear 

fuel from Shoreharni's reactor and applied to the NRC for 

relief from certain of the 'obligations imposed by the full'

power operating license. The 1989 Settlement also.  

provides for the transfei of Shoreham to the Long Island 

Power. Authority (LIPA) and the decommissioning of 

Shoreham following-authorization .from the NRC. The 

Company expects that this. transfer will be completed 

without creating a default under the Qompany's mortgages.  

The .Co mpany and LIPA have filedan application with the 

NRC, which is pending, to transfer Shorehais operating 

license to LIPA. LI'PA has filed a decommissioinig plan for 

Shoreham with the NRC. In proceedings before the NRC 

and the courts, the Shoreham-Wading River Central School 

District and Scientists and'Engineers for Secure Energy, Inc., 

are opposing the Company's efforts to fulfill its objecti'es 

under the 19.89 Settlement. In addition, three -actions 

brought against the Company and others, challenging the 

1989 Settlement have been appealed by the plaintiffs to the 

New York 'Court. of.Appeals where they, arc still pending.; 

The first seeks" among other things, to erjoin the defuel

ing of Shoreham and to declare that one of the documents, 

of the 1989 Settlemhnt is hull and void. The second case 

seeks a judgment declaring one of the documents of the

1989 Settlement null and void and enjoining the pr6posed 

transfer of Shorehanii The third case 9eks to annul the 

determination of the PSC which granted the Company rate 
Irelief.in connectin with the 1989'Settlemnent.

The Company believes that under the RMA the 

Company will be able' to recover fromits customers 

all prudent costs relating 'to Shhreharm; 'incurred 'fter 

the effectiveness of the 1989 Settlement, througY electricl 

* rates' over 'the balance of a f6rty-year' period ending 

2029. The Company believes -that -the RMA will' 

remain in force ,regardless of- an inabiliti to transfer"' 

Shoreham. The Company has no reason 'tb believe that the 

PSC will fail to honor* its commitments, contained 

in the RMA, respecting rate increases for the years" leginn

ing December 1, 1991 through Deembcr 1, .1998 or 

recovery of -the FRA and other 1989 Settlement-related 

deferred charges. ,. " ' 

' .  
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"'" " " ' - ' ' N - ' - '" . ."

Litgation 'r '' Commitments . .. .  
,Asbestos: ,The Company-is. a -co-dfernd'ant withnidu- The 'Company has entered into. substantial commit

faeturers, distnbtors,-coi'tractorsanad other" utilities' ifi, 'ments forfossil fuel,, gas supply and purchased' 'ower, ' 
-ersonal injury and w ul death actions brought by The costs- of fuel, gas -supply' .and purchased power are approxim atel 80 pl m fsi N e or C ounty Suprem e nor. " ' ' ' tly 800 faiitiff. in. N w Yorkte normally -recoVered ,rom\ rat-epayers through Provisions' 
'Court id in the United' States District' Court for the Eastern n i the Companys rate schedules. The Company has 
District of'New York'alleging-exp6sure-since the, 1,930s to.-' also entered into a contract with' New York Power 
asbest'os':in builainy'. Thbedamage's defmnnde'd in each.'6f' 'Authority t6 pay' f ,o a new intercon'nection, b'&etw e these c'iplaints range up to'$55"million, including punitive W'estchester- and Nassau Cbinies. Thie Company will seek damages, against alldefenfi-tns'..To''dat, -the.;cases of 91 o : ' t .f.. t .... n' estiat 'at '" A t o re o v e rp th e ,-c oss p o t 'e in te rc o n neica lo n , e stim ate d 'at .-. ..' 
plaintiffs, have pr'occeded ty pre-tial~liscogervof'which 25 approximately $314 'millib,- from its ratepayers.  
cases have been disposed of'The Cormpany has been disriiss- ' ' .' '.'' "' '-, 

ed in 24 of these cases' and ha's settled one case for a de Nuclear PlantInsurance 39 minimus amount:- Discovery is, continuing with respect to ' Th6 Coinpany has property damage insurance and third
the re mxaiining claims. . ',-, ' '' prty 'bodily injurr and prop'erty liability insurance 'for its ,'Environmental Matters: The Company hasbeen, named ," 18%' share in Ninemild Point 2and forShoreham The 
by the United 'States Environmental Agency 'premiums for this coverage are, not material. The p6hcies 
as a potentially responible yparty for tfie'iisposal of ' for this coverage 'rovide for retroactive premium assessments 
certain wdstes'at three differenti tesT While the.'udtc6meg of" unider certain circuinstaiices. Maximum.retroactive premum 
these matters is not certain, 'based upo theCompny's , assessments could be as much'as approximately $6 million. '
past experience rIn.-smi ar matters.and the-'fespective ' For property d"g'e a a' h nuclerg enekating^ site, the " 
'financial .condition 'of the,'other, parties, involved, 'the '- NRC requires a minimum of$1.06 billion of coveirage. The 

does not 'matterswil ' NRC has given the ampany a'partiaexemption froii these , "impact on i'ts 'finan6iafriir , "' " "'" ? 'uire o am.  Suit.taa " ' T he" :'ny s' 
dls -" inol 

d 

Contract ' he"Coipany is also .in.olv~d 'in. . Under certiii circumstanes the 'Company may be 
litigationagnst i Suffolk Couifty,i'iwh h__b6th'parties are" assessed additibrial am6nts ii the event 6f'a nucer'inmident 
seeking damages forthe&others alleged breach ofUcontract .Under agre'ements. established' .pursuant to- the Price ' 
co ng'the-preparnio fan moffs'teemergency response .Andeson' t b .mp- o b essd up to " '.  

pla' for.'ShorehaiInits, propos'ed1counterclaims, Suiffolk h'aproximately.$74!millionper nuclea'r incident in any one Goufiy .6e kslld e'in.' th'.afihn .. ..' , :. } ,-6- -iio , n ,- nucea u .f", ' -,.. ., -. C.o.t . g. ,, .... of$146 million' .'- year atanynuclear unit,but not in, excess ofapprxiniately.  
for alleged fraud in'the inducen'ent, breach. of contract' $12, milli'oi in -paypments per year for each incident. The 
b'by' the Comlany;i _tortious- cniuct ,?d." frafidulently Price Anddrson.Ac alo limitsliability for third-ar' bodily' 
procured ty-rates, as well , as.$700 'inillion in injury and third- party roperty onp Sufok 'ou~ lu'1 naleged daqr nd.mage' arising pout, of a pu ive '.damages.. The Company'has -mo'& dthe-court nuclear occurrence at each" unit to,7"4 billibn impose sanctins Countrelatirig to' these :: • ' "-- '' 
claims on the,-basis:that the- allegations' are, frivolous' and , .. . - ' ' ' ' '1'"' 

ignore.sgnltfcant precedentincludingthe<, RCs approval , ' , '- " ' ' ' ' 
of the Companys evacuation plan'for Shorehanaid vanous - ' ' ' "" 
SecondCircuit Co'urtof " Appeal!s decisions in related ' . . . ' 

litigationbetween the parties Iin addition, the,,Company' 
has argued that- there6is no basis for punitive, diiages in this.". ', '. , '..  
case.. The Company intends'to vigorou'sly p"ose'ute- its"" " 
claims agamst ,Suffok' County and. to-defnd against , ,- ' ' -Suffolk County.s. countcrclaims. ' ' " r ' 

N~ J 
- - ' " ' \ "' " .'' --' "" "' -" " - ",-N"- , - '- ,,, - ', . .' . . - .  

." / ' . .. . q; " ' % ., l"' ; 'U , ',. A. " .. . *. ." ."' 
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Note 10. Segments of Business 

The Company is a public utility operating company engaged, in the generation, distribution and sale of 

electric energy and the purchase, distribution and sale of natural gas to residential and cdmmercial customers in Nassau 

and Suffolk Counties and the Rockaway Peninsula in Queens County, all on Long Island, New York. Identifiable assets 

by segment include net utility plant, financial resource asset, materials and supplies (excluding conrimon)," aiccrued re'venues, 

gas in storage, fuel and deferred charges (excluding common). Assets utilized for Overall Company operations consist of 

other property and investments, cash, temporary cash investments, special deposits, accounts receivable, 'prepayments 'and 

other current assets, unamortized debt expense and other deferred charges.  

(In thousands of dollars)

For year ended December 31 1990 ' 1989 1988 

Operating revenues: 
Electric $ 2,085,605 $1,983,288 .$ -786,933 

Gas 361,242 364,326 350,901 

Total $ 2,446,847 $2,347,614 $ 2,137,834 

Operating expenses: (excluding income taxes) 

Electric $ 1,141,050 $ 2,115,994- $ 1,139,335 

Gas 322,515 325,617 297,450 

Total $1,463,565 $ 2,441,61.1 $ 1,436,785

Operating income (loss): (before income taxes) 
Electric $ 944,555 $ (132,706) $ 647,598 

Gas 38,727 '38,709. 53,451 

Total 983,282 (93,997) 701,049 

AFC, ne of FSA revenues (7,568) 98,267 (150,005) 

Other income and deductions (20,327) 456,317 '10,049 

Interest charges - 508,259 ,, 484,633 430,668 

Income taxes operating 180,652 (714,420) 200,111 

Income taxes-non operating ,, 2,629 (322,991) (88,264) 

Income. (loss) before cumulative effect 
.of accounting changes- 319,637" (95,803) . 298,490 

Cumulative effect of accounting changes 

(net of taxes) 11,680 -"(1,345,110), 

Net income (loss) $ 331,317 $ (95,803) $,(!',046,620) 

Depreciation, depletion and amortization: 
Electric $ 99,922 $ 91,759 $ 82,811 

Gas 12,862 11,671 • 10,785 

Total $ 112,784 $ 103,430 $ 93,596 

Construction and nuclear fuel expenditures:* 
Electric $ 151,425 $ 148,388 $ 521,971 

Gas 81,040 51,662 ' 39,186 

Total $ 232,465 $ 200,050 $ 561,157 

Identifiable assets: (at December 31) 

Electric $ 7,643,963 $ 7,133,161 " $ 7,221,472 

Gas 540,355 451,447 410,115 

Total 8,184,318 7,584,608 7,631,587 

Assets utilized for overall Company operations 658,366 935,430 694,750 

Total Assets $ 8,842,684 $ 8,520,038 $ 8,326,337 

• Includes non-cash allowance for other funds used during construction and excludes Shoreham post settlement costs.
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-Note 11. Quarterly Financial Information 
(Unaudited) 

(In thousands of dollars except earnings per common share) 

Operating revenues: 
For the quarter ended March 31 

June 30 
September 30 
December-31

1990

$ 665,531 
510,788 
707,820 
562,708

1989

$ 606,733 
509,670 
664,169 
567,042

Operating income: 
For the quarter ended March 31 $ 202,899 $ 137,000 

June 30 167,410 109,968 
September 30 282,104 261,490 
December 31 150,217 111,965 

Net income (loss): 
For the quarter ended March'31 $ 90,356 (a) $ 5,591 (b) 

June 30 47,780 (215,314) (b) 
September 30 156,848 139,028 
December 31 36,333 (25,108) (c) 

Earnings (loss) for common stock: 
For the quarter ended March 31 $ 73,205 (a) $ (14,271.) (b) 

June 30 30,681 (234,588) (b) 
September 30 139,845 119,314 
December 31 19,425 (45,490) (c) 

Earnings (loss) per common share: 
For the quarter ended March 31 $ .66 (a) $ (.13) (b) 

June 30 .28 (2.11) (b) 
September 30 1.26 1.07 
December 31 .16 (.40) (c) 

(a) Effective January 1, 1990, the Company changed its method of accounting for unbilled gas revenues. The cumulative effect 
of this change increased net income by approximately $11.7 nmillion, net of tax effects, or $.11 per common sh~are, for 
the first quarter.  

(b) Effective January 1, 1989, the Company ceased accruing AFC on Shoreham which reduced net income by approximately 
$100 million, or $.90 per common share, in each of the first and second quarters. Additionally, in June 1989, the Company 
rcognized losses in conneetion with the 1989 Settlement and the Class Settlement of approximately $62 million, net of 
tax effects, and $113 million, net of tax effects, respectively, or $.55 and $1.02 per common share.  

(c) In December 1989, the Company recorde d an additional charge to earnings of $7.2 million, net of tax effects, or $.06 
per common share, to reflect revisions to certain estimates relating to the 1989 Settlement. In addition, as a result of an 
agreement in principle, reached in early 1990 on the terms of the 1990 NMP2 settlement, in December 1989, the Company 
recorded a charge to eamnings of $7.3 million, net of tax effects, or $.07 per common share. Further, as a result of a PSC 
order relating to gas take-or-pay costs, the Company recorded, during the fourth quarter of 1989, a charge to earnings 
of $3.1 mllion, net of tax effects, or $.03 per common share.
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Selected Financial Data

Summary of Operations (See Notes to Financial Statements)

Total revenues (000) 
Total operating income (loss) (000) 
Before federal income taxes 
After federal income taxes 

Income (loss) before cumulative effect 
of accounting changes (000) 

Cumulative effect of accounting change for 
unbilled gas revenues (net of taxes) (000) 

Cumulative effect of accounting change for 
42 disallowed costs (net of taxes) (000) 

Earnings (loss) for common stock (000) 
Average common shares outstanding (000) 
Earnings (loss) per common share before 

cumulative effect of accounting changes 
Earnings (loss) per common share 
Common stock dividends declared per share 
Book value per common share at year end 
Common shareowners at year end 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 
Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges 

and preferred stock dividends 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 

(excluding AFC and RMC) 
Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges 

and preferred stock dividends 
(excluding AFC and RMC) 

Pro forma earnings - with accounting changes 
for unbilled gas revenues and disallowed 
project costs applied retroactively: 

Earuings (loss) for common stock (000) 
Earnings (loss) per common share

$ 2,446,847 $ 2,347,614

$ 983,282 $ (93,997) 
$ 802,630 $ 620,423 

$ 319,637 $ (95,803)

$ 11,680 

$ 263,156 
111,290

2.26 
2.36 
1.25 

18.57 
82,903 

1.98

1.64 

1.39 

1.15

251,476 $ (173,251) 
2.26 $ (1.56)

$ 2,137,834 

$ 701,049 
$ 500,938 

$ 298,490

- $ (1,345,110) 
$ (175,035) $ (1,121,128) 

111,215 111,177

(1.57) 
(1.57) 
.50 

17.45 
85,142

$ 2.02 
$ (10.08) 

$ 19.61 
93,267 

1.95

1.58 

1.60 

1.30

223,712 $ 
2.01 $

$ 2,072,077 

$ 670,324 
$ 382,604 

$ 269,888

$ 192,312 
111,129 

$ 1.73 
$ 1.73 

$ 29.71 
106,117 

2.02

1.56 

1.60 

1.24 

177,414 $ 
1.60 $

*The Company had no earnintgs to cover fixed charges.

Operations and Maintenance Expense Details (In thousands of dollars)

Total payroll and employee benefits 
Less - Charged to construction and other 

Payroll and Employee Benefits Charged 
to Operations 

Fuels - electric operations 
Fuels - gas operations 
Purchased power costs 
Fuel cost adjustments deferred 

Total Fuel and Purchased Power 

All other 

Total Operations and Maintenance Expense

$ 378,831 
97,650 

281,181 

444,458 
175,877 
168,749 

(2,085) 

786,999 

194,628 

$1,262,808

Employees at December 31 6,630 6,239 6,281 6,378 6,219

1990 1989 1988 1987 1986 

Table 1

$1,977,121

640,021 
387,077

$ 316,675

$ 236,864 
111,085

2.13 
2.13 

27.99 
117,962 

2.17 

1.68 

1.53 

1.18 

30,864 
.28

$ 349,242 
117,761 

231,481 

461,576 
188,139 
128,368 

(5,631) 

772,452 

195,825 

$ 1,199,758

$ 333,359 
129,990 

203,369 

410,174 
172,431 
88,465 

3,359 

674,429 

154,527 

$ 1,032,325

$ 315,114 
115,315 

199,799 

422,997 
174,610 

93,186 
(5,104) 

685,689 

142,201 

$1,027,689

Table 2 

$ 283,427 
102,987 

180,440 

311,872 
205,616 
134,347 

14,180 

666,015 

142,514 

$ 988,969



Electric Operating Income (In thousands of dollars)

Revenues 
Residential 
Commercial and industrial 
Other 

System revenue 
Sales to other utilities 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 
Operations -fuel and purchased pow 
Operations -other 
Maintenance 
Depreciation 
Base financial component amortization 
Regulatory liability component 

amnortization 
Rate moderation component 
Regulatory liability component 
jamesport amortization 
Operating taxes 
Federal income tax -current 
Federal income tax -deferred and ot 

Total Expenses 

Electric Operating Income

$ 997,868 $ 915,644:$ 835,584 
1,017,387 981,740 883,267

46,210 43,024 43,930 
2,061,465 1,940,408 1,76 2,781 

24,140 42,880' 24,152 

2,085,605 1,983,288 1,786,933

er 611,122 
271,608 
118,545 
99,922 

100,971 

(86,101) 
(297,214) 

322,197 
3,138 

169,274her

584,313 
237,931 
115,502 
91,759 
50,485 

(43,038) 
(131,167) 
793,592 
104,160 
312,456 

14,612 
(738,500)

501,998 
195,283 
96,599 
82,811 

262,644 
18,394 

166,557
1,313,462 1,392,105 1,324,286 

$- 772,143 $ 591,183 $ 462,647

Gas Operating Income (In thousands of dollars) 

Revenues 
Residential - space heating* 

-other 
Non-residential, firm space heating* 

other 

Total fimi sales revenue 
Interruptible sales 

Total systemn sales revenue 
Sales to other utilities 

Total sales revenue 
Other revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 
Operations -fuel 
Operations -other 
Maintenance 
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 
Operating taxes 
Federal income tax -Current 
Federal income tax - deferred and other

Total Expenses 330,755 33 15,086 
Gas Operating Income $ 30,487 $ 29,240' 
*In the heating class fitcations, the revenues shown cover all gas used including nonheating use.

1990 1989 18 1987 1986 

Table 3

$ 800,952 
849,626 

56,394 

1,706,972 

1,718,861 

511,079 
187,573 
88,431 
63,840 

64,095 
208,954 

1,374,019 

$ 344,842

$ 744,898 
804,387 

51,447 

1,600,732 
.11,057 

1,611,789 

460,399 
173,702 
91,611 
61,194 

230,508 
24,452 

218,256 

1,260,122

$ 351,667

Table 4

$ 198,734 
30,854 
68,441 
26,501 

324,530 
30,515 

355,045 

355,045 
6,197 

361,242

175,877 
68,910 
16,746 
12,862 
48,120 

500 
7,740

$209,192 
31,692 
72,351 
28,674 

341, 909 
19,226 

361,135 

361,135 
3,191 

364,326

188,139 
59,587' 
14,286 
11,671 
51,935 

9,468

$ 201,3t2 
31,803 
68,t14 
28,078 

329,307 
18,821 

348,128 

348,128 
2,773 

350,901 

53,4,15 
*12,599 

10,785 
* 48,220 

15,166 

312,610 

$ 38,291

$ 194,303 
32,877 
63,267 
28,443 

318,890 
24,150 

343,040 
4,970 

348,010 
5,206 

174,610 
53,140 
12,856 
10,065 
50,112 
19,482 
(4,811) 

315,454 

$ 37,762

$ 207,937 
35,393 
68,380 
31,473 

343,183 
22,132 

365,315 

365,315 
17 

365,332 

205,616 
46,607 
11,034 

8,945 
47,484 
16,895 
(6,659) 

329,922

$ 35,410
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1 1988 1987 1986

Electric Sales and Customers 

Sales - millions of kWh 
Residential 
Commercial and industrial 
Other 

System sales 
Sales to other utilities

7,022 
8,359 

472

7,063 
8,636 

470

15,853 16,169 
532 633

Total Sales 16,385 16,802 16,473 15,285 14,637 

Customers -,monthly average 
Residential 895,294 890,406 882,962 872,419 861,011 
Commercial and industrial 101,562 100,481 98,450 951871' 93,228 

Others 4,504 4,452 4,436 4,389 4,362 

Customers total monthly average 1,001,360 995,339 985,848 972,679 958,601 

Customers - total.at year end 1,001,441 996,488 989,097 976,928 963,197 

Residential 
kWh per customer 7,844 7,932 7,905 7,569 7,260 

Revenue per kWh 14.21f 12.960 11.97¢ 12.13¢ 11.920 

Commercial and Industrial 
kWh per customer 82,304 85,943 87,005 83,487 82,732 

Revenue per kWh 12.17f 11.37¢ 10.31¢ 10.62¢ 10.43¢ 

System total revenue per kWh sold 13.01f 12.000 10.97¢ 11.3 5¢ 11'.120

Gas Sales and Customers 
Sales thousands of dth 
Residential - space heating* 

- other 
Non-residential - space heating* 

other 

Total firm sales 
Interruptible sales 
Total system sales 
Sales to other utilities

29,810 
3,448 

11,271 
4,352

32,024 
3,491 

11,548 
4,539

31,276 
3,589 

11,054 
4,580

29,239 
3,952 

10,055 
4,389

Table 6 

28,438 
3,629 
9,711 
4,533

48,881 51,602 .50,499 47,635 46,311 
6,347 5,300 5,078 6,456 5,507

55,228 56,902 55,577 54,091 
- 2,21'8

51,818

Total Sales 55,228 56,902 55,577 56,309 51,818 

Customers monthly average 
Residential space heating* 211,400 204,982 198,949 192,550 186,625 

other 176,000 179,415 181,926 184,411, 186,600 

Non-residential space heating* 29,072 27,733 25,979 24,234 22,514 

- other 11,310 11,517 11,725 11,778 11,889 

Total firm customers 427,782 423,647 418,579 412,973 407,628 

Interruptible customers 410 359 325 301 289 

Customers total monthly average 428,192 424,006 418,904 413,274 407,917 

Customers total at year end 430,571 426,060 421,429 415,629 410,064 

Degree days - billed 4,344 4,987 5,074 4,802 4,795 

Residential 
dth per customer 85.8 92.4 91.5 88.0 85.9 

Revenue per dth $ 6.90 $ 6.78 $ 6.69 $ 6.84 $ 7.59 

Non-residential, firm 
dth per customer 386.9 409.9 414.6 401.1 414.0 

Revenue per dth $ 6.08 $ 6.28 $ 6.15 $ 6.35. $ 7.01 

System - total revenue per firm dth sold $ 6.64 $ 6.63 $ 6.52 $ 6.69 $ 7.41 

*In the heating classifications, the sales shown cover all gas used including nonheating use.

6,979 
8,566 

495 

16,040 
433

Table 5 

6,251 
7,713 

429 

14,393 
244

6,603 
8,004 

439 

15,046 
239

1990 1989



1990 1989
Electric'Operations 

Energy - millions of kWh 
Net generation 
Power purchased 'and (sold) - net 

Total system requirements 
Company use and inaccounted for 

System sales ' 

Sales to other utilities

13,981 
2,989 

16,970 
(1,117) 
15,853 

532

15,220 
2,087 

17,307, 
(1,138) 

16,169 633

15,228 
1,940 

17,168 
(1,128) 

16,040 
433

14,004 
2;516 

16,520 
(1,474) 

15,046 
239

1988 1987

Total Sales i 16,385 16,802 16,473 15,285 14,637 

Peak Demand - mW 
Station coincident demand 3,260 3,178 3,347 3,333 2,969 
Purchased or (sold) net 426 510 475 243 472 
System Peak Demand -3,686 3,688 3,822 3,576 3,441 

'System Capability- mW 
LILCO stations 4,077 4,066 3,834 3,799 3,743 
Firm purchase or (sale) net 300 400 482 550 454 
Total Capability 4,377 4,466 4,316 4,349 4,197 

Fuel Consumed for Electric Operations 
Oil - thousands of barrels 16,401 20,480 19,927 18,624 15,625 
Gas - thousands of dth 36,477 26,490 29,126 29,762 26,103 
.Nuclear - thousands of mW days 108 105 87 
Total - billions of Btu 139,874 154,669 153,828 146,536 124,098 
Dollars per million Btu $ 3.07 $ 2.86 $ 2.53 $ 2.86 $ 2.51 
Cents per, kWh.of -net generation 3.24 3.060 2.67 3.010 2.660 
Heat rate Btu per net kWh 10,564 10,704 10,545 10,509 10,600 

'Gas Operations Table 8 
Energy, thousands of dth 
Natural gas 55,407 60,359 58,743 58,832 53,035 
Manufactured gas and change in storage' (15) 53 (18) (63) 65 
Total Natural and Manufactured Gas 55,392 60,412 58,725 58,769 53,100 
Total system requirements 55,392 60,412 58,725 56,551 53,100 
Company use and unaccounted for (164) (3,510) (3,148) (2,460) (1,282) 
System sales 55,228 56,902 55,577 54,091 51,818 
Sales to other utilities - 2,218 
Total Sales ' ' ' 55,228 56,902 55,577 56,309 51,818 
Maximum Day Sendout - dth 406,177 462,610 431,940 404,679 365,991 
System Capability. dth per day 
Natural gas 507,344 461,788 411,596 388,400 345,200 
LNG manufactured or'LP gas ' ' 128,200 145,600 145,600 145,600 145,600 
Total Capability '635,544 607,388 557,196 534,000 490,800 

Calendar Degree Days 
(64-year average 5,044) 4,139 5,169 5,162 4,805 4,715

1986 

Table 7 

11,707 
3,952 

15,659 
(1,266) 

14,393 
244



Construction Expenditures* (In thousands of dollars)

Electric 
Production 
Transmission 
Distribution 
General 

Electric Total 
Gas Total 
Common Total

$ 36,400 
23,418 
82,975 
(6,503)

$ 59,880 
9,022 

66,679 
(4,677)

$ 419,028 
13,379 
64,653 

1,588

136,290 130,904 498,648 
78,766 49,847 37,518 
12,671 11,007 9,352

Total Construction Expenditures $ 227,727 $ 191,758 $ 545,518 $ 567,956 $ 702,791 

Nuclear Fuel. $ 4,738 $ 8,292 $ 15,639 $ 13,219 $ 10,353 

*Includes non-cash alowance for otherfunds used during construction and excludes Shoreham post settlement costs.  

Balance Sheet (In thousands of dollars) Table 10 

Assets 
Utility plant $ 4,150,822 $ 3,939,410 $ 8,017,047 $ 9,274,103 $ 8,706,857 
Less -Accumulated depreciation, 

-depletion and amortization 1,262,743 1,158,253 1,071,923 980,066 916,246 

Total Net Utility Plant 2,888,079 2,781,157 6,945,124 8,294,037 7,790,611 

Regulatory asset 3,887,373 3,988,344 

Other property and investments 6,381 6,050 69,271 68,763 68,383 

Current assets 726,060 982,032 571,934 606,579 702,825 

Deferred charges: 
Rate moderation component 411,443 102,971 

Shoreham post settlement costs 225,818 75,044 

Shoreham nuclear fuel 92,069 97,925 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 359,768 262,298 525,029 127,061 65,799 

Other 245,693 224,217 214,979 227,247 230,537 

Total Deferred Charges 1,334,791 762,455 740,008 354,308 296,336 

Total Assets $ 8,842,684 $ 8,520,038 $ 8,326,337 $ 9,323,687 $ 8,858,155 

Capitalization and Liabilities 
Capitalization: 
Long-term debt $ 4,556,016 $ 4,560,016 $ 3,449,821 $ 3,724,601 $ 3,805,796 

Unamortized premium and (discount) on deht (23,125) (28,587) (25,011) (26,646) (28,281) 

Prefrred stock -redemption required 527,550 541,187 513,924 520,788 527,465 

Preferred stock -no redemption required 154,674 155,592 221,050 221,051 221,053 

Treasury stock, at cost - (58,430) (40,881) (25,701) 

Retained earnings restricted for preferred stock 
dividend requirements - 341,008 265,288 188,051 

Common stock and premium 1,549,505 1,547,971 1,557,293 1,556,928 1,556,483 

Capital stock expense (42,676) (42,916) (56,151) (56,144) (56,138) 

Retained earnings 560,405 436,690 679,579 1,801,919 1,609,268 

Total Capitalization 7,282,349 7,169,953 6,623,083 7,966,904 7,797,996 

Current Liabilities 449,830 470,885 583,017 339,573 277,173 

Deferred Credits: 
1989 Settlement credits 182,720 191 ,933 

Class Settlement 167,569 164,040 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 634,704 430,933 963,975 921,397 692,758 

Other 117,172 81,443 144,015 83,217 75,195 

Total Deferred Credits 1,102,165 868,349 1,107,990 1,004,614 767,953 

Reserves for Claims, Damages, Pensions 
and Benefits 8,340 10,851 12,247 12,596 15,033 

Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 8,842,684 $ 8,520,038 $ 8,326,337 $ 9,323,687 $ 8,858,155

1990 1989 1988 1987 1986' 

Table 9

$ 453,544 
23,668 
32,209 

6,470 

515,891 
34,270 
17,795

$ 603,916 
6,451 

50,847 
4,165 

665,379 
31,978 

5,434



The Common Stock of the Company is traded on the New York Stock Exchange and the Pacific Stock Exchange. The 
Preferred Stock $100 par value, Series B, E, 1, J, K and S and the Preferred Stock $25 par value, Series 0, P, T and Y 
of the Company are, and Series U, V, W and X were, traded on the New York Stock Exchange. The table below indicates
the high and low prices on the New York Stock Exchange listing of composite transactions for the years 1989 and 1990.

1989 1990 
Quarter Quarter 

First Second Third Fourth First Second Third Fourth 
Common Stock High 15V8 17% 19 20V4 20!/ 19% 21%/ 21% 

Low 12% 14%8 16Y4 17V8 18% 17%/ 173/ 17'/ 
Preferred Stock 

Series B 5.00% High 60V2 68 74Y2 51Y2 50%8 49%8 50 49V2 
Low 51 V 60V2 46Y2 46Y2 49 46 48 47% 

Series E 4.35% High 54%/ 58Y2 64 44Y2 44%/ 42Y2 44 44V2 
Low 44 52 41 41 42 40 / 41 41 V 

Series 1 5%/% High 106 122 134%/ 117 116 112 118 115 
Low 100 107 106Y2 104V2 110 2 109 114 109 

Series J 8.12% High 97%/ 1063/ 112Y2 82 82 79 813%/ 78%8 
Low 80 2 96% 75 4 76V4 77 74 75 77 

Series K 8.30% High 100 4 109 118/2 84 85 793/ 83 81 
Low 83%/ 97V2 76 4 76 78 77T/ 78V2 77T/ 

Series 0 $2.47 High 31% 34 36Y8 25Y8 24Y8 24%/ 2 5 Y 25Y2 
Low 26% 31 V 23% 23 V 233/ 233% 24% 233% 

Series P $2.43 High 30Y8 33 35 25Y4 25Y8 24 25 243/ 
Low 25% 29 22% 221/ 23% 223/ 21%8 23Y2 

Series S 9.80% High 122 131 142 96 97% 96Y2 99 8 97 
Low 106 123 92Y2 94 93% 92 95 94 

Series T $3.31 High 38Y2 40%4 42Y4 26%/ 26%/ 26% 26%/ 27 
Low 32 38Y4 25%/ 25% 25% 25V2 25%/ 25%8 

Series U $4.25 High 43%/ 46V4 48Y4 27Y4 - -
Low 36Y2 43/4 26Y8 26% -

Series V $3.50 High 40 2 42%/ 44V4 26%/ 

Low 33V4 39Y8 26 26Y2 -- 

Series W$3.52 High 42% 443/ 46%8 29V4 --

Low 35 42V4 28Y2 29 
Series X $3.50 High 40V4 42V2 44 27%/ --

Low 33Y8 39V2 26 26V4 -

Series Y $2.65 High -- 26/2 26% 26 26% 26Y8 
Low - - -25 24%/ 24% 24 2 24%/ 

The Preferred Stock $100 par value, Series D 4.25% is traded in the over-the-counter market and no price data is available.  
The Preferred Stock $100 par value, Series F, H, L, M and R Preferred Stock are held privately.
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Corporate Information

Executive Offices 

175 East Old Country Road 
Hicksville, NY 11801 

Common Stock Listed 

New York Stock Exchange 
Pacific Stock Exchange 

Ticker Symbol: LIL 

Transfer Agents 

Common Stock 
Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company 

48 450 West 33rd Street 

New York, NY 10001 
800-647-4273 

Preferred Stock 
The First National Bank of Boston 
50 Morrissey Boulevard 
Dorchester, MA 02102 
800-442-2001 

Registrar 

Common and Preferred Stock 
Mellon Securities Trust Company 
120 Broadway 
New York, NY 10271 

Shareowners' Agent for Automatic 
Dividend Reinvestment Plan 

Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company 
Dividend Reinvestment Department 
P.O. Box 24850, Church Street Station 
New York, NY 10242 
800-647-4273

Annual Meeting 

The Annual Meeting of Shareowners will be held on 

Tuesday, May 7, 1991 at 3:00 p.m. In connection with 

this meeting, proxies will be solicited by the Company.  
A notice of the meeting, a proxy statement, and a proxy 
will be mailed to shareowners in March.  

Form 10-K Annual Report 

The Company will furnish, without charge, a copy of the 

Company's Annual Report, Form 10-K, as filed with the 

Securities and Exchange Commission, upon written request 

to: Investor Relations, Long Island Lighting Company, 
175 East Old Country Road, Hicksville, NY 11801
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